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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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O]fﬁce Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO : THR IIRECTCR ' DATB: June 7’ 1950 -hh‘on /
FROM : D. -l. IAID & N o . u " _ ; ‘/
l sumEcts . HARRT0OID, wasi, B
) _ BSPIONAGE -~ BRe =~ o . d —

Reforence is made to memorandum dated June 2, 1950, from Mre
Belmont to Mr. Ladd in this case, reflecting the views of the 3iACs at
Albuquerque and New York concerning the abilities of the respective
United States Attorneys in their districts. You noted, *I would like the
: l views of Ladd, Belmont and Clegg as to which district would be best - Brook

o Albuquerque.® You slso instructed that the prosecitive swmary be expedited” f 7/

by every means, . _ ) % .

For your information, & copy of the signed statement of Fuchs (a ssves
s statement which does not contain restricted technical data) was sent to the
York Office on June 6, 1950, for inclusion in the summary report. By teletype ‘
today the New York Office is being furnished the results of our conference with ‘
the Atomic Energy Commission officials reflecting their svaluation of the
information taken from Cold's statement by the Department to be used befare the
Grand Jury. The New York Office was instructed to submit the summary report at
N 0B -
.- With refersnce to the relative merits of the two districts, the
Bastern District of New York and the District of New Mexico, it is noted that
overt acts in the two districts occurred &s follows: '

~

I. In the Eastem District of New York: CoL R

L]

A ‘Harry Gold has stateds P . T

1.’ That in late July, 1944, he met Fuchs in Queens, Long Island, }
and obtained written information from Fuchs. J

2, That he mé}‘(‘John" farther out in Quesns about an hour after
the above meeting with Fuchs for the purpose of delivering
the information received from Fuchs ‘to ®John", - '

'3, That he met "John" in Juns, 1945, in Brooklyn for the purpose
of delivering to "John" inforwmation which he had recelved . =
fron_F.'ueha in June, 194‘5, atn%ﬁ%?g?‘,.l%%w MYexicoe N
. 4e That he again met "John" in Brooklyn ths night of the same day .
- that the last-mentioned meeting occurred, - ‘ -3‘ I

- 5« That he met "John" on I.ong isf@%ns.egiatbaﬂjlﬁg.‘% the

W > purpose of delivering to "John" informatioch ! had received
COPIES DESTROYED that game month from Fuchs in Santa Fe, Now Mexiocoe

R47 DEC 13 1960 6. Trat he met "John® in Brocklyn in early 1946 after making one

or two unsuccessful attempts rowghs tel
Heineman, after the &pmbﬂwmmn l‘m
ooy

JFoyopiow lexicos HEREIN IS, iizii

) -
R Y
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTCR

B. mchs has stateds : ED
1. That he recalled naoting Gold in Queena, about 20 wimtes
ride after entering Queens, at which t:lne he dalivered
written mformt.ion to Gold, .

II. In the District of New Mexico:

A. Harry Gold has stated that he met Puchs in Santa o, New Mexico,
in June and September, 1945, receiving written information fron
Fuchs on each occasion,

B. Fuchs has advised that he was met by Gold in Santa Fe, New Nexico,
) in June and the Fall of 1945, and that on each occasion he furnished
written 1nfomation to Gold.

' The indictment, as drefted by the Departnent, sets forth the above
overt acts, with the excepuon of items 4 and 6 in the Eastern District of Rew
York, Additional overt acts are set forth in the indictment, reflecting meetings
occurring in the Southern District of New York and in Cambridge, Massachusettse.

From the standpoint of prosscution, Mr, Whearty, of the Department, las
advised that,under a charge of conspiracy, as long as one overt act in mrtheranco
of the conspiracy occurs in & district, the defendants can be carged in that |
district with overt acts occurring ocutside the distrioct. Thus, it appears that

l cognizance can be taken either in Brooklyn or Albugquerque of the meetings between
Gold and Fuchs and between Gold and his Soviet superiors, regardless of where the
meetings occurred, From the standpoint of public relations, accessibility of
commnications to the Bureau, and of the Bureau personnel which will be involved in
the Grand Jury proceedings and the trial, if any, it clearly appears that the
Eastern District of New York is preferables It is further noted that from all
indications the Department is fully prepared to proceed on this matter in the
Eastern District of New York,

Mr. Ladd, Mr. Clegg and Mr, Belmont &11 conocur inthe above,

oK.

-

w.
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o Ibile, requasted that e’opies of the mvestigative repor'ts ,
tha a'bove “entitled case ‘be furnished the United States. Attorney f
. the Fastern District of New York and crimiml Diviaion as sodn.
* ag possible inasmch as this matter may e
hearing on June 12, S

L *: t’e‘

it mrc'zm:rfou c0} Nt
_,HEREN 1§ UZLASSIFIED:
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OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T :
OFFICIAL I;ﬂ{CATH! BELOW BY CHECK MAEK

———

Mr. Toleon, Ei(
Mr. Clegg _.__-
Mr. Glavin’
Mr. Ladd _
Mr. Nichols
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Gurnea
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Belmont
Mr. Mohr
Mr. Rease
Miss Gandy

[ ————
See Me
Note and Return
For Your Recommendation
What are the facts?
Hemarks:
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ONTAINED  4°

ALL INFORMATION
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) . - . DATE_«# ,_L/m BY Y
At 5100 pm, May 31, 1950, SAC Cornslius called from Philadelphia . ‘
“advise that Judge McGranery had brought Harry Gold before him this afternoon

connection with Gold's desire for an attorneye Subsequent to the hearing on &—%’
matter, Judge McGrenery called Mr. Cornelius and advised him that he had informed K
the press that Gold came before him as a result of & telephons conversation from 'W
Dr. Baldi, Warden of Holmesburg Prison, to Judge McGranery to the effect that Harry
Gold wanted to ses Judge McGranery. Gold told the Judge he would 1l¥ke to have counsel
appointed for him under the following conditionss (1) hs wanted counsel to be of

such character that he would be sbove reproach and would have the confidence of the
newspapers, the people and the courts (2) his funds were depleted and he has less

then $200 and a dubious claim against a company in New York for which he formerly

worked, He did not want to burden his faamily with the expense of his counsel fees,

(3); he !;nted to and would insist that hs contime to cooperate with and give stltomalﬁ
to the FBI, : . |

pa————— ]

L " " 'Mr. Comelius sdvised that sccording to Judge McGranery, the above hearing went)
on the court record; that the Judge had asked Harry Gold whether he wanted to talk to Mﬂ‘
in confidence snd Gold replied, "No.® © - ™

: Judge McOranery advised Cornelins that he told Gold that becsuse of the gravitx
_ of the charge and the circumstances, he could not insure that the attornsy appointed :
2 14 ccatings to represent Gold in other districts, but that he would give the matter ™
careful thought and would have an attorney in his office tomorrow at 3:00 pa, 8t whi '
time Gold could talk to the attorney and make up his mind, _— S

¥r. Cornelius advised that Judge McOranery is going to call him after the
arrangements are completed tomorrow and has requested that Cornelius meet the attorney
in question. Jydge UcGranmery advised that his choics will be Joseph [.\".Bendarson,
formerly President of the Ameriocsn Bar Association and a very high type attomeye
1 Judge McQGranery said that if he were going to selsct sa attorney 4o represent hia,
JMcGranery, he would selact Honderson, He felt that no one ocould complain over this .
| choicee Mr. Cornelius advised that ig accordance with the Judge's request, in the svent B
Gold selacts Henderson, he will mest with Hendersom to take up the question of further
 rorviews with Gold and the desirability of & contimaed search of Gold’s 1:“”. You E
N recall that the Agents stopped ch of the house as soon as Gold sterted
tor 1t & g2 10

||talxing in order that they could get broddion while ho was talkdngy /) 3.
g Cornelius advised that foE%OagnggégJé{ﬂ}‘ Zq'iuua from the
press today Yrelative to the appesarance of Gold beg‘q,jmu@ﬂll%ﬁnory; that apparently

Y FLED W 62

UNREEFLHR!

the press had ot hold of the fact that Gold was'ghigg before Judge McGranery from &
source in Holmesbuxg Prison. To these inquiries Cornelius replied that Gold was in _
custody of the UnitsthGtates Mershal and any questions about hia wheresbouts should

secared from the Marshal“egd that any inquiriss concerning court progeedings should be>
lddrOBBed d U ‘-'- e ‘;‘: l zw . v
A y Ne. Y ?. ' : _

AiBitle o .9f e u-.




MEMORANDUM FOR MR, IADID

Judge McGranery further advised Cornelius that he had talked to Gerald
Gleason, United States Attorney at Philadelphia, as & courtesy to advise (leason
that he might desire to be in the court tomorrow when Gold appears, (leason wanted
the Judge to order him to appesr. Tis, the Judge refused to do, Gloason stated that
they had a new technique, namely, that if the point of apprehension was within one
hundred miles of the district of prosecution, the subject could be removed without
& hearing and this procedure was going to be followed relative to Golde The Judge
advised Gleason that this procedure would not be followed; that this cage was of such
importance he was not going to take any chance of something going wronge Gleason
replied that he had been in touch with the Department and that the Departsment agreed
that this procedure should be followed. Judge McOrenery advised Cornelius that he
had control of this metter and that no move gould be made without his consent and

that a removal hearing would be held.

| Mr, Cornelius pointed cut that the Philadelphia Office has had mo part in
the above proceedings, but is keeping in close touch with the situstion in order that
the Bureau may be kept advised, _

At 5:45 P.M. Mr. Cornelius advised that Mr. Taylor, City Editor of the
1letin, had called to say that Judge McGranery had been interviewed after Gold's
appearance by five reporters. However, the UP reporter was not present. The UP
repoxter called Judge McGranery later to get the story and the Judge added to

his previocus statements the fact that Gold had told the Judge he was going to.
1ty. M¥r. Cornelius advised that Mr. Taylor had verified this telephomically
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On the afternioon of, June 19, SAC Ostholthoff of Cincinmti, Mias Yo
called to advise that 1g had been interviewed by agents and that
he has given the same general story as that given by Harry CGold, He
admits that Gold in approaching him stated "I bring you greetings from
$tan.® Spilg advised the agents that the ®Stan® in question is
Stanis umowsky, subject of Bureau file 65-2954. Shumowsky attended
MIT and Smilg claims that he did tutor him there. .

Mr. Ostholthoff advised that Smilg wants to inform his { ‘
superior at Wright Field of the fact that he has been questioned by ™
agents on this matter. His superior is Colonel Gibbs, Mr, Ostholthoff \n
{elt that it would be desirable to briefly mention the interview to the

ocal head of OSI, Colonel O'Connell, inasmuch as 0'Connell will other-
wise get it from Colonel Givbs, I told Ostholthoff to go ahead a.nd

briefly acquaint 0'Connell with the fact we had interviewed Snilg
not to go into detail,

1

Cincinnati is sending a detailed teletype on this matter.

S
We are checidng the file on Shumowsky. s

Al-]B:tg

pEXED - 83 |65 ﬂf‘V? 364
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- Reference is made to the Director's memoranhm dated May 31; 1950,"
reflecting the possibility that the Department msy be considering prosecution
of Gold in New Mexico, rather than in Brooklyn and suggesting that & check be

made with the SAC at Albuquerque to find out oxact-ly how capablo the United %
J

States Attorney is in that diat.rict. _ Q

- OnJune 1, 1950, I caned SAC Wyly at Albuquerque to secure his opin
U. 8. Attorney Everett Crantham, Mr, Wyly advised that in his opinion, Grantham
is an outstanding trisl attorney who has a good staff of legal minds, Mre Wyly
advised that Grantham handles the Judicial District of New Mexico, which covers the
entire State. Mr, Grantham is located at Albuguerque and has an assistant at Santa
Fe by the name of Bert Clancy. Mr. Wyly advised that Clancy is likewlise a capable
attornsy. The Federal Judge decides where he is going to hold court, that is, whether
in Santa Fe or Albuquerque, and notifies the United States Attorney's office,
Dependent upon the isportance of the case, Mr, Grantham personslly handles the casaey \-,
at either point, or vice versa, Mr. Clancy may handle the prosécution at either Q, N\
Albuguerque or Santa Fe. . V)

e Mr, Wyly advised that relations of the Albuguerque Office with U, S. G %
Attorney Granthsm are very good and that Grantham ia pro-Buresu and there would be M

no difficulty in werking with Grantham on any case. Mr, Wyly was advised that th:l.l“')%

matter should not be discussed at this time with Mr, Grentham or with anyone else; o
that we wers merely trying to find out whether Grantham would be capabls of hauumé')

the case should the Department decide to prosecute the case in New Mexico, Mr, Wylyi )

I felt that Grantham could handle the case, 3 - qq

It i35 our recollection that U, S. Attorney Grantham hnndlod several eaaan\’@
involving stolen Govermment property in the atoaic energy field (photographs of =
highly restricted nterial). During these prosoentd.ona Granthan hantled the matterﬁ
capably.

Fl

With refaerence to the ability of U, S. Attorney T, Vincent Keough, ot thef
Eastern Distriet of New York, I spoke to SAC Scheidt, of New York, on June 1, He

* | .advised that the relations of the New York Office with Mir, Keough are excellent,
* jladvised further that Kecugh has exhibited a keen interest in this case and that he
eels that Keough has the ability to handle the case, Mr, Scheidt pointed out that
from the standpoint of cooperation, experience had shown that it was much easier to

get along with the United States Attorney in the District, than with Departmental .
attorneys sent up from Washington, and considering all angles, he felt that Kcmgh

) was entirely. capsble of handling the case, and from the standpoint of cooperation

IFCO

NRECOR DE

relationship with the New York Office, it would be more satisfactory for Keough to
handle the case than to have Departmental attorneys handle it.

RECOR 5 - 345
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; MEMORANDUM FCR MR. LADD

ap”

- "Relative to the submission of a summary report on Gold to the Department,
it is noted that coples of the investigative reparts in this matter froa Rew York
and Philadelphis were forwarded to the Department on June 1, 1950, During a
discussion on June 2, with Mr, Raymond P, Whearty and Mr, George Kneip, of the
Departaent, relative to the drawing of the indictment against Gold, Mr, Whearty -
and Mr, Eneip atated that they had sufficient inforwation for the purpose of
drawing an indictment and for Grand Jury proceedings.

It is further noted that a prosecutive sumpary is being prepared by the
New York Office; however, in order to make it complete, we should incorporate the
details of the f‘uchll' statements from London which will be available upon the
return of Mr, Clegg and Mr, Lamphere, which is scheduled for tomorrow, This
information will be made available to the New York Office at once, The New York
Office has been instructed to forward the summary report as soon as this material
and the results of the necessary investigation seeking to corroborate Gold's
statements have been received, This is being followed very closely by the New
Office and the Bureau, .
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Tvirs case omamared at NEW YORK ’ . iz wo. 09-17L6.
'- RE™ORT MADE AT umlﬂl PERIOD POR WHICH MADE RIFONT MADEK BY .
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 6=-16-50 /31 JOSEPH C. TRAINOR dep
s : &/35850 =
TR CHARACTEN OF CASK
HARRY%LD, WAS, . ESPIONAGE - R L
SYNOPS!S OF FACTS:
JOSEPH UMIN, Baltimore, id., subject's first
cousin, interviewed, and he advises he can
furnish no information regarding GOLD'S
activities, associates, or contacts. UKIN,
who is several years younger than GOLD, states
he never associated with his cousin and knows
very little about him.
- RUC -
‘DETAILS: JOSEPH UMINW, 3507 S8elle Avenue, Baltimore, Md., was
interviewed at his place of employment, Schloss Brothers
and Company, clothing manufacturers, Baltimore and Paca
Streets, Baltimore, Md., by SA JOSEPH J. KEECH and the
writer on May 31, 1950.
. Kr. UMIN verified the fact that he is a first cousin of
A3 0 HARRY GOLD, the subject of this case. He stated that he
z‘A‘" has been in 3altimore since 1947, having moved here from
vee @l ' Philadclphia, Pa. He steted that he last saw HARRY GOLD ™
- M ¥ at the funeral of GOLD's mother about two years agé.s
v © _  He said that he has seen GOLD only about five times in the
. / te 2 /v'i last 15 years, these occasions being either weddings or
ﬁ» é J( funerals involving members of the GOLD or UMIN family.
AL A f /d ¥r. UMIN explained thet he is 3L yeany pf "'"“‘Eﬁ% CONTAINE
M . of years younger than GOLD, and that ‘]!b‘_};___ Ay v
/ never had any close association with N | St SrieD
- DAT BY 3okl
A ORNARGED: L s DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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(9 Bureau (65-53805) T INDEXED - 45
2 Kansas City ' N 20 1950
2 New York (65-1532L) 37 :
2 Philadelphia (65-4307) .
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PROFERTY OF FEI - This confidential report and its contents a'rle loaned to you by
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He advised that he can furnish no information whatsoever about GOLD!'s
activities, associations, or contacts. He said thet he never associated
socially with the subject at a2ll. He furtheradvised that GOLD has never
visited him, h2s never corresponded with him, and has never communicated
with him by telephone, and as a matter of fact has never contacted him in
any manner since he, UMIN, has been in Bzltimore.

Mr. UMIN described GOLD as a "funny sort of a fellow, very brilliant inso-
far as Chemistry is concerned, but very quiet and reticent.t UXIN

stated that when he first read sbout GOLD being arrested, he wes com-
pletely shocked. He said that the whole affair seemed inconceivzble to
him. ’

¥r. UMIN stated that he has so little contact with GOLD that Mrs. UMIN,
his wife, does not even remember ever meceting GOLD, and the UMIN

children do not know the subject at all, never having seen him.

Y.
'ﬁg,VUMIN stated that GOLD never discussed the Commnist Party with him
arid Bé Has no knowledge that GOLD was ever connected with the Communist
Party in any way. UMIN volunteered the informstion that the only time.
he (UMIN) has ever had anything to do with the Cormunist Party was on one
occssion in the late 1930's, when he signed ¢ Comrmnist Party nominating

vl Al S i

petition to place the Communist Party on the ballot in Philadelphia.

He Said that at the time Hé wes ¥ésiding at 3312 Hagert Street, in
Philadelphia, and that the father of ROSE WEISSNAN requested him to sign

the petition. Hc stated that ROSEREISSMAN and her husband, NATHAN, T
occupied-an apartment in his house on Hagért Street and that he met the ‘
father of ROSE through her. UMiN stated that he had no sympdhy for

the Communist Perty but that he signed the above-described petition at
that time because he thought there was nothing wrong in the Communist
Party being placed on the voting ballot and that possibly it was better
to have them in tho open. He said thzt he has absolutely no synpathy
for the Communist Party now. ¥r. UMIN informed the igents that he does
not recall the name of ROSE WEISSMAN's father. He stated that he fur-
nished the information regarding. the signing of the petition as evidence
of his good faith and honesty in the interview with the FBI. He stated
that he has absolutely nothing to hide and is willing to cooperate with
the Government in thismztter or in any other matter to the fullest

extent,

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TQO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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By teletype d-ted June 2, 1950, PhiladelphiaOffice advised the Bureau,
Baltimore, and New York that the subject stated that he belisves his
contactHUSAM", identified as SEMENSEMENOV, had visited the Sun 0il
Company in Philadelphia, Pa.; further, that the records of the Sun
0il Company, Marcus Hook, Pa., reflect that on May 15, 1942, 2 number
of representatives of the U.5.5.R. and one SEMENOV of AKTORG were
authorized to visit Plant #10 of the Sun 0il Company. The authori-
zation for the visits to Sun 0il Company -came from the Third Service
Command. The Bazltimore Office wasrequested to make discreet inquiry
re letters of authorization in an effort to determine the identity of
the individual named SENENOV who may have visited the Sun 0il Company
Plant on May 15, 1942, and to determine if this SEHENOV possibly made
other visits.

The following invastigation wes conducted by S& WILLIAM R. LINES:

Inquiry by the Baltimore Office at the G-2 Scction, Second irmy Head-
© quarters, Fort George G. Meade, i“d., which headquarters have succeeded
the old Third Service Command Headquarters, failed to locate the re-
quested information. o "
Miss RITA L. BAROCH, Administrative Branch, ZI Intelligence Division, F—
G-2 Section, Fort Meade, ¥d., advised that the files of the old Plant Yoo
oL Protection Brench, Internel Security Division, Provost liarshal's:
.- .© Section, Headquarters of the Third Service Command, Baltimore, Md.,
= ?ad been maintained separately from the Service Command Intelligence
X - iles. . ’

“  lrs. LOUISE FELIMEN and Mys. GRACE SCHOPPER, presently employed at
3 Second Lrmy Headquarters, Ft. leade, Yd., advised that they were formerly
Lo employed in the old Plant Protection Branch of the Third Service Com—
! mand. They advised that the Plant Protection Branch had maintained a
. separate file on each plont located within the Third Service Command,
which had becen engaged in war work. Allinformation pertaining to a
specific plant was filed in a folder pertaining only to that plant. >
This included all letters issued by the branch authorizing individuals
' to visit the various plants, Each plant had a gone number, and the
: folders were filed numerically according to the zone number.
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Mrs. FELDMAN and Mrs. SCHOPPER advised that to the best of their recol-
lection separate files were not maintained on letters of authorization
issued to persons who desired to visit the plants. They advised that the
Plant Protection Branch was abolished in 1945 and thereafter the files
of the Branch were screcendd with many of the files being destroyed and
the ramoinder being crated and sent to Camp Holabird, Baltimore, Md.,

to be stored.

Inquiry at Camp Holabird friled to locste the records. It was ascertained,
however, that such records wer: subsequently sent to the Lirmy kecords
Center at Kansas City. ’

4 check of the files revezled corrzspondence between the Provost Marshal,
Third Service Command, and the Third Service Command kecords Depot,

Camp Holabird, one item buing a lstter dated April 19, 1946, pertathing

to three boxes of IS records concerning "prohibited and restricted zones."
Aittached to the letter were inventories reflecting that box #1 contained
folders for about 1,000 plants, including the Sun 0il Company, Marcus
Hook, Pa. The zone number for this plant was listed as A=3069. '

Upon recontact, Hrs. SCHOFPER and Mrs. FELIMAN stated that they are of
the opinion thet the letter authorizing SEMENOV to visit the Sun 0il
Company Plant on May 15, 1942, would be in the file located in box #1
described azbove.

The a%ove information was furnished to the Bureau, Kansas City, Newilork,
and Philadelphia by teletype dated June 6, 1950.

Kansas City was requested to attempt to locate the pertisant file at
the irmy Records Center at Kansas City.
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At Xansas City, Missouri

%Will ~t the Army Records Center make discrcct inquiry re letters of
authorization in an effort to dctermine the identity of the individual
named SEMENOV who had visited the Sun 0il Company Plant ;10 at Marcus
Hook, Pa., on May 15, 1942, #ill also detormine if SEXENOV possibly
made other visits.,

This lcad was previously set out in Baltimore teletype dated June 6,
1$50.

REFERENCE: Philadalphia teletypes to the Burcau, New York, and
Bzltimore dated ¥ay 19, 1950, and June 2, 1950.

Baltimore teletype to the Burcau, K=nsas City, New York,
and Philadelphia doted June 6, 1950.




STANDARD FORM NO. B4 ‘ ‘

Oﬁice Memonmdzzm UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR - DATE: May 23, 1950

- '
nqu : ’C'LY.DE TOLSON : : , 0& j - T uz—
SUBJECT: }ﬁ ’

¥r. Ladd, Mr., Nichols and I discussed the contents :
of the attached memorandum concerning Harrpy Gold., Mr. Ladd  we
advises that this afternoon Gold requested to sce his father wu.sm

and two chemist friends. Authority was given the Philadel- e
Gamy,

phia Office to permit the father to see him but the request
,qf Gold to see the two chemist friends has been delayed. HE:EEE&EEE}F
satated he wanted to see the two chemist friends to discuss

the desirabtlity of securing legael counsel.

' It is suggested that we follow the steps indicated below
in this case and that we function on the matter at the earliest
possible time in view of the possibility of publicity:

1. \ That the Attorney General be advised briefly of

Gold's confession and that in view of possible .

publicity and also the fact of the McNadbb decision

it is felt that we will have to function tmmediately
in the matter.

That if the Attorney General approves, an espionage
complaint be filed in the Eastern Judicial District
bf New York (Brooklyn) where an overt acﬁ took o

éﬁ place.

_"That immedtately upon the filing of the complai%if
/ Ya press release be issued through the Deoartment
Press Relations Office. This has been prepared

in the usual form indicating that the Department
of Justice announced today your statement cover-
ing the Gold identification and confession.

Thereafter, of course, we would have to proceed
by an arraignment in Philadelphia on a fugitive
warrant for removeael to Brooklyn. .

- -—.36
@\\0@ { %{1{21-713:0# X
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DIRECTOR AND GACS..eesess R G E NT L ol
: o
HARRY GOLD, WAS., | ESPIONAGE R. IN PREPARATION or PROSEC TIVE

<~ SUMMARY REEPQRT, IT IS BELIEVED DESIRABLE T0 II\CLUDE NAMES OF TELW.
WHO ACTED AS FUCHS SUPERIORS DURING NINETEEN FOR'I'YFOUR AND FORTY-
FIVE AND WHO 'COULD TESTIFY AS TO DATES, PLACES AND THE NATURE OF
WORK DONE BY FUCHS INFORHATION T0 WHICH HE HAD ACCESS CURITY
RATING OF SUCH INFORMATION, AND 175 IMPORTANCE 10 NATK DEFENSE.

IF SUCH INFORMATION ALREADY IN POSSESSION OF WFO OR NY, PLEASE
SUTEL TODAY, IF NOT, WFO OBTAIN EARLIEST POSSIBLE TIME.
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RRYOGOLD, WAS ETAL, ESP R. "IN CONNECTION WITH PREPARATION IEFE(!”
EEEEEEEII!E_gyﬂEﬁBX IN INSTANT CASE IT IS BELIEVED NECESSARY 0 . -
HAVE ALL INFO OBTAINED FROH FUCHS RE RE HIS ASSOCIATION VITH HA_BX_ o
GOLD AND DETAILED DESCRIPTIONS HITH REGARD TO THE MEETINGS WITH GOLD,
. T;E—NATERIAL DELIVERED TO GOLD AND ANY OTHER FACTS OF PROBATIVE VALUE.
IN THE PREPARATION OF THE CURREHT PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY THIS OFFICE %
15 INCLUDING SUCH MATERIAL AS HAS BEEN FURNISHED 8Y THE BUREAU RE -

R S et “THE ABOVE TO DATE. HOVEVER THE BUREAU 15 REQUESTED TO ronwnnn AS

SOON AS AVAILABLE, SUCH OTHER MATERIAL AS FUCHS HAS FURNISHED, OR UILL
FURNISH, FOR INCLUSION IN SUBSEQUENT PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY. WITH
REGARD TO MATERIAL FURNISHED GOLD BY FUCHS, IT IS BELIEVED ESSENTIAL
TO PROPERLY IDENTIEI_ﬂLL_QE_IHIS_HATE_]AL; PARTICULARLY SPECIFIC '

—

—
DOCUMENTS OR INFO FROM SPECIFIC DOCUMENTS UHICH UERE TURNED OVER ~—-°

A

o

TO GOLD AND IN THIS REGARD BOTH FUCHS AND GOLD SHOULD BE QUESTIONED
IN NEEEIELEEIBEEL IN ORDER TQ_ASSISI_IH.IDEHIIq_I NG THIS MATERIAL.
T

UPON PROPER IDENTIFICATIQE_QE_IHE,HAIERIAL, IT IS A I-&PATED THAT THE
AEC WILL HAVE TO BE CONSULTED RE MAKING AVAILABLE A COMPETENT REPRESEN‘

SRL TOPARMATION CONTATEED
AAPIANEATICTARQT P TED FY PPN

ATIVE WHO UILL BE IN A POS.ITION T0 IDENTIFY SUCH MATERIAL AND s,

TESTIFY TO THE CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF THIS HATEBIAL. it
IF BUREAU DEEMS IT ADVISABLE AT THI3 TIME,, IT, 18 RECOMMENDED THAE;,}
AEC BREONTACTEP. IO ASCERTAIN 11-‘ PO':%SIBLE_,—DN THE BASIS OF INFO“E:E:
ava1CASLE“TO THE BYREAU IF COPIES OF Docur}:r"rs WHICH FUCHS MAY

U FURNISHED TO GOLD CAN BE

7 \m Bi3uowg 5””/
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CLASSIFICATIONS 01-' THIS DOCUMEI\-T SHOULD BE DETERHINED AND FUCHS -
%)P’AY HA\IE FURNISHED GOLD WITH OTHER ARTICLES UHICH HE HAD URITTEN

OR CO-AUTHORED. . IN LINE VITH THIS BUREAU SHOULD CONSIDER & S TR
DISCUSSING WITH AEC 'THE ADVISABILITY OF EXWIBITING THE ABOVE _ i. = .-

DOCUMENT TO GOLD TOGETHER WITH OTHER DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY e o e
FUCHS WHICH COULD BE FURNISHED BUREAU BY AEc IN AN EFFORT TO/?j}NTIFY- g
THEM AS TO INFORMATION WHICH HE OBTAINED FROM FUCHS AND TURNED OVER

-+ \_ TO UNSUB JOHN. SUBSEQUENT SPECIFIC REQUESTS WILL BE FORTHCOMING

FOR THE BUREAU TO CONTACT THE AEC AS MORE SPECIFIC INFO IS DEVELOPED
RE THE IDENTITY. OF THE 'DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO ABOVE. . 7
SCHEIDT-E_ B U R R SO g o
END | ' |
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NEVER SAW FUCHS ngy f i AT THE SAME PRACE. IN VIEW
/iwﬁ;%gmw ,ur’HERE} %ﬁg f{“%ﬁﬂ ?&JZH’? -

'HARR¥DGOLD, ESPIONAGE DASH R. KONSTANTIN\%AFAZANOS INTERVIEUED AT

“"BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION
‘DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -

) v anat

Ta‘am/ A

A, Loaa W . -----1
Mi. Clegqg ——~——-

g WIBICATIONS }mwu
' ) - : - M1, Glovia = e-
. MAY 2// ﬁn) | . Niota ——
TELETYPE )

WAS GTON 5 NEW YORK 3 AND PHILA 1 FROM BOSTON

RECTOR AND SACS. 3'};3?‘j' MOST URGENT =i“

s

e

s
a® N S

e ‘. . _,,-_...._..;;.. - ..-:-.h R
T : . R L

A

, ,'.'.-___-';...:. ]
I T

HIS HOME THIS DATE BY SPECIAL AGENTS RICHARD U. DOW AND BRENTON S.
GORDON. PHOTOS OF SUBJECT INTERMINGLED UITH PHOTOS OF OTHER MEN OF.

. SAME GENERAL DESCRIPTION AS SUBJECT EXHIBITED TO LAFAZANOS._ LAFAZANOS B

CHOSE PHOTO OF GOLD AS BEING LIKELY IDENTICAL VITH BACTERIOLOGIST HE f@f‘”

MET AT HEINEMAN HOME FEBRUARY FORTYFIVE. WITH REFERENCE TO BACTERIOLO-

GIST, SEE REPORT SA BRENTON S. GORDON, BOSTON, FEBRUARY TWENTYTWO LAST'
IN FOOCASE. LAFAZANOS STATED THAT KE DID NOT RECOGNIZE PHOTO OF GOLD
WHICH VAS FULL FACE PORTRAIT OF HEAD AND SHOULDERS PRINTED IN LOVELL _
SUN, DAILY NEWSPAPER PUBLISHED AT LowELL, MASS ., ON FAY TUENTYFOUR LAST..
LAFAZANOS DID NOT MAKE IDENTIFICATION OF FULL FACE Puoros EXHIBITED..TO
HIM BY AGENTS, SAID PHOTOS HAVING BEEN RECEIVED FROM BUREAU AND PHILA.
LAFAZANOS DID RECOGNIZE A FULL LENGTH LEFT PROFILE OF GOLD SURMITTED

BY BUREAU AND TAKEN AT PHILADELPHIA APPROXIMATELY MAY TWENTYONE LAST.
LAFAZANOS IDENTIFICATION IS NOT POSITIVE BUT HE BELIEVES THAT HE o
WOULD DEFINITELY IDENTIFY OR FAIL TO IDENTIFY GOLD IF HE VIEWED HIM

—-J_- RE A . .

pERsowALLx.' THE NAME GOLD AND. THE VARIOUS ALIASES OF GOLD VERE jﬂﬁ“'
RE .

COMPLETELY UNFAMILIAR TO HIM. LAFAZANOS STATES DEFINITELY THAT HE

q» G DATM B&WM 1350
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PAGE TWO . - Bl R a ek . - }
OF FOPEGOING, IT IS RECOMMENDED, THAT [LAFAZANOS BE BROUGHT TO PHILADELPHB\
’ | TP

TO VIEW GOLD. IT IS FURTHER RECOMMENDED THAT 'OTHER PERSONS OF SAMS
L %‘ﬁ--. *-a'e-‘ tee o
GENERAL BUILD BE PLACED IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO

BN

NOT BY PLANE. Two THAT covzannsnr 'BEAR EXPENSE or A NURSE ro CARE ST
FOR HIS SISTER WHO HAS SUFFERED NERVOUS BREAKDOWN AND MUS T HAVE sonz-‘~¥3 3

ONE WATCHING OVER HER. IT IS NOT xwown, ‘BECAUSE LAFAZANOS HAS NOT ﬁfﬁjg:“

h\%' '.. £ ’-'.i.

DECIDED, WHETHEP HE WOULD TRAVEL TO PHILADELPHIA UNACCOMPANIED BY AN A

LWl

AGENT OF THE BOSTON DIVISION. SUGGEST BUREAU AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF 5 :
ABOVE EXPENSES AND BOSTON WILL ARRANGE TO BRING LAFAZANOS, OR HAVE HIM Gp

'/ REPEAT.. GO/ TO PHILADELPHIA ON NIGHT TRAIN LEAVING BOSTON NEXT

SUNDAY, TO ARRIVE PHILADELPHIA NEXT MONDAY MORNING. LAFAZANOS COULD BE . -

RETURNED TO BOSTON ON.NOON TRAIN FROM PHILAL. HEINEMANdMAIH,'INNEJ”“ _
FEBRUARY FORTYFIVE, IDENTIFIED AS LAVINIA DUNN, THREE sxxrvpoun onqmwuf'

™

FIVE SIKTYFOUR MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, BOSTON. UNABLE TO LOCATE HER

- THIS DATE AND IT APPEARS SHE IS AUAY OVER HOLIDAY UEEKEND. UILL ATTEMPT -

TO CONTACT HER UEDNESDAY AM AND WILL SUTEL RESULTS OF INTERVIEW. LAFA-
ZANOS PROMISED COOPERATION AND ASSURED INTERVIEWING AGENTS HE WOULD NOT

- CONTACT PRESS OR COMMENT TO PRESS RE INSTANT CASE. SUTEL IF BUREAU

DESIRES LAFAZANOS BROUGHT TO PHILA AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE._'_j;J:“

S o ) B o ﬁh;;:._
v S ='-. '_= soucv S
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Plsume.f. BUREAU Ol" INVESTIGATIUN - CC-150
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI(C .
‘ - ’ i i ( -y ' T b
. To: commcr&s snc'rxon.uhx 2, 1950 . wRoRNT
t's ) . ) —
. Transmzt the following message t.o SAC'S PHILADELPHIA . )
: , BOSTON B L

Y,  HARRY m.n, rspxomax DASH R. REBOSTEL nr rmmunx mrzm Amcn.tu -

SUTBL B!REAU m KBM

".—“v‘:-

CO!IDITI&B RB AOCBIBILI‘I‘!_ 01" OOLD rca FUMHE

1Y

..'.«, T -

N.l. Eljlg‘FORMATION CONTAINED

UNCLASSIE

2 7)..“
o SR VIA TJ:.LJ:;I‘YPE 7 -
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_ S
Oﬁice Memorandum + uvNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. BELN ' _ DATB: v

FROM -: D, N, Ladd / June 2, 1950 Leas,
- J - . - : m—.
SUBJECT: BARRY G@&D S : Qevin______
ESPIONAGE o . : - R ——

. : . Rosen,
Peyton Ford on June lst mentioned that in the ::“'““—
atertal he had seen 8o far Fuchs had not eadmitied any we____
eetings in the Brooklyn district. He suggesied that a Tole. Roow___

Joheck be made to see if any such information was avallable s £

Ifron Fuchs, and suggested that somgone contact Mr. Whearty '

'in the Criminal Division, who ls working on this matter. W
: I told him Mr. Belmont would be in touch with Ny

/llr. Fhearty on this prodlem. ’ _ o

é*‘ﬂjmo,l

HEREIN (S |

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEQ-<5
Q’L 'I‘t‘ ;..J“SS'F'ED IV X
Ky - '\”‘8_.AT 7
5O JUNLD 0
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mﬁ? :39%0 ENT OF JUSTICE
L CONMUNCATIONS su:nun
‘E . Vo - ;J.r‘ ’,‘...;; - 1 19& S L
5 . . o ! h{ u . _..

'y',' DENVER LT getes0 515 PM MST -of.
“DIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS NEW YORK CITY ANDPHILADELPHIA
ROUTINE = o |

HARRYO LD, UAS ’ ETAL, ESPIONAGE -R, REBUTEL MAY THIRTYFIRST, FIFTY. -

N }\SERPICO ACQUAINTED VITH SUB.;{!T FROM HAY SECOND, FORTY NINE, TO \ .
MARCH FIFTEENTH, FIFTY, WHILE BOTH EMPLOYED PHILADELPHIA GENERAL | ‘
HOSPITAL, PHILADELPHIA, PA, SERPICO ONLY WITH GOLD soeﬂm SOCIALLY AT

HER GOING' AWAY PARTY HELD AT KOME OF nr AN MRS. B, D POLIS, macu
FIFTY, AND SHE HAS NO INFORMATION AS TO GOLD-S ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES.
REPORT FOLLOWS, % - ' B

"KRAMER |
B END AND A IN O PI_LS . ' o s o u" //
" WA g-21 PM OK FBI WA NRJ |
Y ,:!73
NY Ok FBI NYC CJJ & o “—{Zﬂﬂ .

= ) o rsum21195°
. . PH OK FBI PH MEMCG ‘) ¢ { \ .
DISC PRJCBO . @ ‘ R - o

. c - — T

C ‘TM
\ o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

O3JUN221950  HEREIN IS LMULASSIAE
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)
Oﬂice Mem.omndum e UNITED STATES. GOVERNMENT

! TO :  MR. D. M. IADD DATE:
:Nn. FROM 1 MR, A. H. Bm@ ~

SUBJECT: = MARRF-BOLD p_ %
ESPIOMAGE ~ R - T
orm you that Harry Cold states he has only been in CE
times; he has never been to the home of Philip P’L o

the W;a;i{gton Post; and that he does not know

.o Herbert \#lliston. M M

On the evening of June 1,I called Mr. Cornelius in Philadelphia
amd instructed that Gold be asked whether either he or Fuchs ever visited
Washington, D. C., and particularly the home of Philip Graham, editor
of the Washington Post, and, if s¢, did he ever meet Mr. Herbert Elliston,
editorial writer of the Washington -Post. :

SAC Cornelius later called Mr. Hennrich and advised that Gold
had been specifically interviewed regarding his knowledge of Philip
Graham or Herbert Elliston and that Gold advised that he had only been -
to Washington three times, once right after high school graduation’apd
two other occasions on business trips; that he had never been o{ )
home of Philip Graham, editor of the Washington Post; and that he does
not know either Philip Graham or Herbert Elliston, editoria.l writer of
the Washington Post, R

N .

»

On the evening of Juns 1 a cable was sent to Mr, Ciﬁparma.n
in london instructing that Klaus Fuchs be questioned regarding any trip he
may have taken to Washington, and whether he has ever been to the home

of Philip Graham or if he knows G or Elliston.
A Visy l e B
g S 3

CEA :mer X g

S S |
ALL INFDRI‘ ATION CG'\ITAINE |

Hlb mssmso S
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Oﬂ‘ice Me mz 772 « UNITED .A)TBS" GQVERNMENT

T : MR A.H . DATE:  June 2, 1950 -~

;—

FROM : MR, C, E. HE! H

, & =
SUBJECT: mmogom _ . (\{) . / Eg

ESPTONAGE - R ‘ ‘ L —

Belmo:
; While talldng with SAG Cornelius of,Philadelphia today - wu
he informed me that the Newark Office has sed that they have been un- ooty
able to locate a photograph of-Thomas Ly &lackT Mr. Tornelius stated =~ —
that the Fhiladelphia Office is set up~¥o photogra;h Black in connection .
with thelr present surveillance of him and hope to get a photograph v\-w"‘ .

" today. If not, they will continue their efforts and cbtain one at the
earliest possible moment.

Mr. Cornelius advised that a check of the birth records at
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, regarding Black revealed that his true name is
Tasso Sessing¥Black since a child by that name was born on July 5, 1907,
at Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania; father, Alfred Bruce Black; mother, Mary
Helen Williams. This information fits the known 1n£omation concerning T
Thomas L. Black.

Mr. Cornelius advised that Judge McGranery told him this
afternoon that Jim McInerney of the Department had been calling him
indicating that he was very much cancerned about the case against Gold
holding up. - He said that Peyton Ford had told him the same thing.
McGranery satd he told them that if the Department can't make this one
hold up, he doesn't lmow what they can do — that Gold has admitted his
guilt; he is cooperating completely with the FBI, and there appear: no
doubt in his mind that the Department should be able to make thi
hold up, McGranery said Ford indicated he was dreadfully concerhed regarding

the removal, stating that he was sure that it was less than 100 miles from™
the Eastern District of Pennsylvania to New York. McGranery told Cornelius
that he was planning on holding a removal hearing; that he wanted to take

no chances in comnection with the case. McGranery further stated he

would like to suggest to the Bureau that they watch closely the drawing

of the indictment in the Gold case, particularly the wording therecf.

He said so far as he was concerned he was going to watch closely and makae -

sure the Department didn't upsei'. the t:;ng. | &’.ﬂ%' 3{

HcGranery statgggat }..chermy ha oqumﬁﬂlething ‘about
the Marhattan Project, that theg&jvas no corgo ratio.n of that, and
hat it was a’secrelt project, ody knew nmu bout it. McGranery
sald he couldn't make out exactly what McInerney was driving at.. ol T

pn——y

Q_qmej.ius stated that in the late evening of June 1 he had

ta]“{ m ﬁl@Wﬁmm who represents Gold, and that Hamiltﬁn

CEHEREIN IS U LASSIrm)

DATR. /2
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had indicated uncertainty as_to whether he should ld insigt on obtaining copies

of any signed memt}ich Gold gives to the Fi FBI, st.at.ing t.hat he . .
owed his client an obligation of looking out for his interests and that 5 )
whilé he in ng way wanted to_interfere with the FBI'S ifwestigatisn, he m L

—— e T

pondering this 5 question in his mind, He indcated that he whs oA e
take this matter up with _Judge McGranery but that he definitel faﬁg—pt want.
. £o interfere wth the FBI in their Invest{gation. Cornelius mentioned this

£o Judge HcGranery while talking with him. lncGra.nery said that Hamilton
had not discussed the mtter with him, He at first said he thought it was a
good idea %o not only furnish copies to Hamilton but to have him sign the
statements as a witness, - He then said maybe if Hamilton reads it over and :
says it is okay, that this would be desirable. He indicated that he t he was not -
sure just what action should.be taken in this commectiop. He said _he wounld
tRIAK the matier over and expressed his appreciation for being advised that
Ramd I¥on “would probably consult him about this matter.

L

¥r. Cornelius pointed out that we have already taken two - o
statements from Gold but that no statement has bhee obtaj.ned with regard
1o the identification of Thomas L. Black, Alfred De lack, or, the _Soldier
Tn Albuquerque, New Mex:i.co, who may be Dav'id.\.ﬁ_reenglass. He "said that the
interrogation of Harry Gold to a point where a statement can be taken in
this régard may not be ‘completed.in the immediate future. Cornelius
stated he would advise the Bureau in the event Hamilton brings this subject
up further but that at the present time, Hamilton has placed no restrictions
on the Bureau in thls connection.

ADDENDR! :

Mr. Cornelius called back. He stated that he had been in touch™. -
with the Agents interviewing Gold and that Gold has filled in considerable
details regarding activities of Slack and the unident.lﬁed soldier, and that
the Agents_are taking a short signed statement 88 to each of “these individuals
today. He said that Gold is very tired and that they feel t.hey will be
able to question him only about three howrs more today. , .
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!"") o ,
Oﬂice Memgrcmd e UNITED S"A’?ES GOVERNMENT

-

0 ua.mm%_ o DATE:  June 2, 1950

PROM : A. H. BELMONT . , - s
- . ". wicho
SUBJECT: - ' HARRYOGOID, was,, ‘ . =

ESPIONAGE - R, - Y e
) On the morning of June 2, 1950, SAC Scheidt called from New York to 2ele.
advise that coples of the reports on Gold of the Cmrlotte, New York and Netse
Philadelphia Divisions had been furnished to U, S. Attorney Keough, Mre !
Scheidt then referred to ocur request for an immediate prosecutive /
reports He advised that the New York Office does not yet have in detail the
information from Fuchs secured by our representatives who interviewed bim. The
New York Office does have the information disseminated by the Bureau, as recel
by cable from London, but Mr, Scheidt feels that more detailed information, which -
will be available upon the return of Mr, Clegg and Mr, Lamphere, should be included
in the summary report, Mr. Scheidt further felt that if the prosecutive summary
is to be worthwhile, it should include additionsl information which is presently -
being checked by the field offices in verifying information furnished by Gold,
In addition, the question of what the ABC and the Department will consider desirable
in the prosscutive summary, from the standpoint of a description of the material :
passed by Puchs to Gold, must be considered.

Eif

|

|

i

I
|

2|

I told Mr. Scheidt that we were going to discuss this with the Department
today and that we will determine whether the information contained in the investiga=-
tive raports which we have made available to the Department will be sufficient for
indictment purposes, I pointed out that the Bureau does not want to be in a position
that the Department holds up any action because we have failed to furnish the
desired information and that was the reason wo wanted the prosecative SUMmAYry as
soon aa posgible, I told Mr, Scheidt I would eall him back after our discussion
with the Department, .

Mr, Scheldt was advissd that following the appointment of attorney Hamilton
by Judge McGranery for subject Gold yesterday, Agents continued their interview with
Gold, at which time Gold identified three additional contacts in the espionage field.
The first one is Alfred Dean Slack, who furnished information to Gold i in the Buffale
areas A teoletype was sent to the New York Office and other offices on the night of

f 1, setting forth the background of this individnal under the title ®"Alfred Dean
*Slack, Espionage - R.* The saecond contact was Thouas ck, who, Gold states,

. actually recruited him into espionage work. Mr. Scheidt was advised that New York

+has previous information on Black, and as a matter of fact, Philadelphia Agents inter-
viewsd Black on May 31, as an associate of (lold, but the revelation by Gold puts a
different complexion on Black and he will be investigated as an espionage subjeoct,

The third contact, according to Gold, was an unknown soldier at Albuquerque, New
Moxico, whom Gold contacted when he went out there to contact Fuchs. Gold has given
descriptive data which may enable us to identify this individual, and we are

. bearing

in mind that he may be Theodorh@, t ct of an espionage investigation.

. _ s . -
‘Mr, Scheidt was advised that-aw

he prese
116 in"the Gold case must be
handled as a clal, T meftﬁms iy
P '-fz“é‘&,/d./ﬁ‘d "ﬁw‘ lblae woy acﬁm,o/'ﬁ |
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'. : FEBIRAL BURZAY OF IRVESTIGATICN R R T o S

U, 5. DCPARTMENT QF JUSTICE DERERE A M:. Glavta ..._,....

. - COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ' o, Nichota . ___
. . -1 [ Mr. Bonen~ ___

Mr. Tracy _

JUN -31850 T ¥ 7

. Mr. Harbo
, (L_’" Mr. Belman ‘ﬁ-
Mr.Mohr "

" ge3-50 . z-qs AM EDST A
£ECTOR AND sacs m:w YORK, BUFFALO, ALBANY, "AND PITTSBURGHZ ggﬁ:fm
mnnvocom, WAS., ESP - R. INTERVIEW VITH GOLD conrmuxn “TODAY AND S

INFO SUMMARIZED IN APPRUPRIATE CASE. - THREE SEPARATE SIGNED STATEMEN "

OBTAINED 'FROM GOLD ON ALFRED SLACK, UNKNOWN AMERICAN, SUBJECT NO.
FIVE, ALBUQUERQUE, NEUMEXICO, AND THOMAS l.. BLACK. E)LD VAS SHOUN:\

TWO ROLLS OF MO 135 suowms— EJ,‘_

~

N FORTY THREE. " GOLD IMMEDIATELY RSJE/GNIZED A..

R

A. YAKOVLEV, AS BEING IDENJICAL WITH JOHN, AND ssm:s{ SEMENOV AS TN
- q : ‘
TATED THAT THESE WERE POSITIVE §g

———

——
BEING IDENTICAL WITH SAM,

'IDENTIFICATIONS AND THERE WAS NO MISTAKE ABOUT THEIR IDENTITIES.

—

INTERVIEW OF GOLD CONTINUED TOMORROU. e _ =
© - lasstited by -

ORNELIUS ..ns-l-

Dectassify o }},y,/{y |b5-57 ,:,.m

END ' 1JUN:211950
BUFFALO,@&Y AND PITTSBURGH A
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Oﬁ'ice Mefﬁmndum e UNITED .ATES GOVERNMENT

O Mr. 4. H. Belmontav ' ‘ ,_{ DATE:  June 3, B —
' . L
FROM 1 P. L. Robbind( /L~ o3 § P —

Glevin

O - Wichols_

SUBJECT: HARRY GOID, was

- R
Informant

no phone, called a

concernin the 5
S <
11:00 p

‘f:hat. he drew the first diagrama ol the

mployed in a national defense plant at T He
eged that this drawing had come into the possession of one Thomag .
llen, whom he believed to be identical with Joh_)r‘ierv:lce( v) 71

e had scme information
to furnish to an Agent of the
he n.ht shift workinz from

- w‘emsed to give additional information over tHe
phone and Teques t an Agent contact him after 3:00 p.m. at(%s h

He also indicated that he believed.at one tims he had met .
-Gold, who had been brought to the aforementioned national defense plant

by one Mr, Given, a maintenance man for the Otis Elevator Company in
Philadelphia. v

ACTION: None. The above is for your 1nformation.(u) ' ﬂassiﬁeﬂ by

.-"’ léiﬂ_ﬁly?' 378 Declassify on: OADR /W
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CONF THREE STATIONS S I I

WA HINGTON 7, NEW YORK 3y AND PHILADELPHIA 2 FROM BOSTON 5
: A
IRECTOR AND SACS - URGENT

HARRYOGOLD, WAS, ESP ﬁASH R. BLONDE TEEN A(;E DOMESTIC AT HEINEMAN HOM

IN FORTYFIVE TODAY IDENTIFIED THRU CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE AS CHARLENE
GRETCHELL, NOW MRS. CHARLENE DANIELS. SHE IS CURRENTLY RESIDING AT

. o

VALPOLE, MASS., AND ANTICIPATES EARLY ADVENT OF A CHILD. 'SHE WILL i; :

'BE INTERVIEWED TOMORROW MORNING. PHIL;B*ZEV&NE, NYCTEL JUNE TWO, 0§
. : t .\a
TODAY LOCATED AT ADDRESS GIVEN. HE WILL CONTACT THIS OFFICE TOMORROV ~y
m

MORNING AND IF NOT INTERVIEWED THEN, ARRANGEMENTS WILL BE MADE TO INTER
VIEV KIM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. AUTHORIZED SEARCH HEINEMAN HONE Pnoppczn'
'ADDITIONAL LETTERS FROM FUCHS FAMILY TO KRISTELYWEINEMAN, BUT NO NOTA- !;

TIONS OF TELEPHONE NUMBERS OR ADDRESSES., “/rﬂﬂNEMAN AGAIN ADVISEDZ‘
THAT HIS WIFE HAD KEPT A MAILING AND TELEPHONE LIST OF FRIENDS ON AN )

FILED |

EIGHT BY ELEVEN PIECE OF PAPER BUT THAT SHE HAD APPARENTL} 1D’!fS’l'ROY]-:D
SAME PRIOR TO HOSPITAL COMMITMENT. PHILADELPHIA ADVISE IF IT DESIRES
MRS. PRATT OR KONSTANTI /‘ AFAZANOS BROUGHT TO VIEW SUBJECT. IT APPEARS

UNLIKELY THAT MRS. DANIELS COULD BE USED IN NEXT FEW MONTHS AS A WITNESS
. . 4
IN VIEW OF HER CONDITION.
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STANDARD FORM NO, 84 - A . h | o
' | e '
-O]j‘ice Me 2ndum -« UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
' TO  :  Eke H. T. BAGBO g paTR: June 10, 1950 -
: FROM : Do A. K. Bu.La ' : s
, IASUBJECT: HARARY SQLD, was. ) o E E:‘“’“-——
/ﬂ% ESPLOJAGE - R _ o L ‘§ :_?__“"'——"

At the reyuest of Urited States Attorney J. Vincent Keough, M. remToprar__
Bastern District, Brooklyn, New York, Special Ajent H. L. Jahlzren Tole Room____
testified besore the Grand Jury hearing the Govsrnment!'s eviaence in
tais case on June 9, 1950. wahlgren testified that the handwriting
coinprising the na:gs and aadresses on two hotel ragistration caras,
) Q2 and 3, were written by tns subjsct, hARAY GOLJ.

C Specimen <X is a registration czrua of tne Hiltecn Hotel, albuyueryue,
New Hexico, which indicates tnat HAR.Y GOLD registered at tinis fojel on
Sepienber 19, 1945. Spacimen 3 is a photograpaic copy of a-istration

card for the Palmer House, Ciicago, Illineois, which indicate¥ tnzt HAI GOLD
registered at tuis hotel on September 16, 1G45.

Te <rand Jury returned a True Bill and the suvject was indicted
shortly after 1 P..d. on June 9, 1950.

Jzhlzren returned to Washirgton, J. C., at 7:;15 P.K. June 9, 1%50.
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Oﬂice Memméndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MR. H&MH ' . DATE: Juns 6, 1950

’ wr. folsom________
FROM : A. H. BELMO X

. . : -.5}.:&5_—
" .

: L '_ A ——
SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, wag,, g M—
"~ BSPIONAGE - R, ‘ X

T e 9 e et e 3 S . W A—

TO

On June 6, 1950, while speaking to ASAC Whelan, of the New York En:%- —
0ffice, he inquired whether we had received New York teletype roquesting S S
authorisation to furnish additional reperts in this case to U.S, Attorney s oenir”

Keough, EDNY, namely, reports from New York, Philadelphia, Boston, and
St. Paul. ’ .

2 .

I adviged Mr, Whelan that it would be satisfactory to give these reports
to Keough, providing they did not contain infarmation reflscting the identification
of the additional contacts of Gold., Mr. Whelan wanted to give these reports to

Mr, Keough for the benefit of Mr, Parker, prior to Parker's visit to ‘L/
Department on June 7, to discuss the indictment. ' .

AHB:tle ' _ g
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Office Meﬁ.mn Urpp + ONITED .A%‘ES GOVERNMENT

TO t. MR.A. H, BEIM DATE: June 6, 195

FROM 1 MR, C. E, HE

SUBJECT:  pBARRY GOLD, WAS. o

ESPIOMAGE - R

e
™

. I called SAC Cornelius of Philadelphia on the morning of June 6,
1950, I referred to information which had been furnished to you by SA

0

Scott Miller on May 22, reflecting that during the search of Gold's
premises, SA Rrennan kept finding information which did not fit in with

the story which Gold had given them such as an old 1945 Pennsylvania Pallr
schedule, reflecting a possible trip to l.{ontreal, a letter from the sugar
company for which he worked stating that a $500 loan to Gold had been repa
and, finally, in back of the books in the bookcase, a cir of the type
put out by the Chamber of Commerce was found concerning the city of Santa
Fe. As each of these items was found, the Agents questioned Gold, and
upon finding the last item, they told him he might as well come clean, He
hesitated and then made the statement that he was the one who had received
the information fmm Dr. Fuchs.

T referred to the report of SA Rovert G. Jensen dated at
Philadelphia on May 31, 1950, which on page 57 states that at about

10:13 A, a street map of Santa Fe, New lexico was found. Gold, upon
being confronted with the map, stated, after a few moments, "I am the
man to whom Klaus Fuchs gave.the information.” .

I pointed out to Cornelius the inconsistencies in these two

1d;

items and requested that he look into the matter and furnish to the Bureau

a teletype setting forth specifically the .developments in connection with

the search which led to Gold's coriffessien. I also requested that th
be set out in detail an accurate description of the documemnts imvol

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
CEH:mer  uPFRFIN IS LHGLASSIFIED
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' Juns 5, 1950
Transmt the following message to: .
SAC, NEW YORK
T . H!IIADELPBII
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‘ S : 8. 3. DEPARTMENT OF MSTIGY

SHINGTON FRON NEW YORK i IFOSMATION CONTANED
DIRECTOR _ URGENT £ 1 CNCLASSIFIED
DME# a;%%,i—?;ﬁ“"

HARRY €OLD, WAS., ESP - R. ILADELPHIA TEL MAY TWENTY NINE LAST |
RE INFO PROVIDED BY GOLD AS TO HIS CONTACTS WITH FUCHS. “GOLD SAID .

" FUCHS TOLD HIM THAT NII;(BOHR WAS WORKING FOR 'MANHATTAN ENGINEERS

4 »> PROJECT. UNDER NAME OF mcuomﬁﬁxm'. BUREAU REQUESTED TO_SECURE

‘ \’mro THROUGH AEC AS TO PRESENT UMEREABOUTS OF BOHR. IF BOHR IS

~—--__

PRESENTLY IN THE US BUREAU PERMISSION IS REQUESTED TO INTER‘JIEU HI

7 sowEnt r") 5 RECO.RDED 16 5
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Mr. TOIROD =
c b ' Y TR BUTIAD O GVESTIGATICN M, Ladd e
. b : @ o 4, S. CZPARTMENT OF JUSTISE . : Mr. Clagg "
‘ _ A COMMUNICATIONS SECTION T . M, Glavt -
f b'% \ ‘ ‘ : M. Nichols ——-
4 h ++ 49 pl——— —
S e JUN 518 | o m——
/\fkp/ﬂ”' -""'es‘vq;.?/ IR P Ludvistyd K |
M 'W“" CTEETIE o P e |
WASHINGTON 44 FROM NEW YORK 5 e3P 3_ ,
IRECTOR  URGENT ' | " \ '

] HARRY GOLD, WAS. ESP-R. COPIES OF FOLLOWING RfPORTS UILL BE HANDED

TO USA VINCENT KEgGH, EDNY, JUNE SEVEN, NINETEEN

;FTY, UACB,
T,
REPORT JUNE ONE, FIFTY, OF SA BeSe GORDON, , CINC NNATI REPORT JUNE TUO,

FIFTY, OF SA Je By ENGELSTAD,: :CHICAGO REPORT JUNE ONE, FIFTY, OF SA
2 RoeLe TAGG, AND NY REPORT JUNE THREE FIFTY OF SA JoR. MURPHY.

ALL H\FGRMAT*‘J“ CQWWORDED 3 |L" - ?#1 38 éc”mm
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e T e

PR ]

UASHINGTON 11 NEW YORK 5 FROM PHILA 6-5-50  1- i

DIRECTOR AND SAC | S véﬂ(’ s

HARRY Qoi.n, WAS., ESP * 'R. REBUTEL JUNE FIFTH nmur:s-rmc ]
" INFERENCE OF GOLD IN. STATING 'n—:g'r FUCKS ADVISED HIM THAT NILS _
ﬁonn WAS WORKING AT MANHATTAN ENGINEERS PROJECT UNDER PHE 7 -

NAME OF NICHOL#BAKER. GOLD HAD ADVISED THAT BECAUSE or

: INTERNATIONAL PROMINENCE OF BOHR AS NOT ONLY A PHYSICIST BUT

‘ AS A NOTED AUTHORITY ON ATOMIC RESEARCH, HIS WORK AT MANHATTAN

: ENGINEERS PROJECT WAS DONE UNDER A DIFFERENT NAME FOR SECURITY
REASONS SO.THAT THE GENERAL PUBLIC WOULD NOT CONNECT THE NAME

OF BOHR WITH THE PROJECT. THIS IS GOLD-S IHPRESSION OF FUCH-S AT,

EXPLANATION FOR THE USE OF THE ALIAS% ALL INFORMATION EBNTAN{B

L / ggﬁm 15 UNCLISSIETED

CORN u§- -« %lé
HOLDPéqpa f‘, -y ” 7{%3% 20 /‘%J
BOTH Hb.n z,on‘gomr PLS 4 e Har b/;,\h,/.
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" “Thare follow mormmuru
-,of “pridence recoived from the AJturuerque Offies on June

" the svidence rogolved from ydur office on m 9, 1950,

. 'AB%ABAH mnm; Eapiona.go-!.._ S

t.orl tht.ed Juno 3 am! Jum 7, 1950

BRI o SO A
B T e i .-.uu, S N __,‘_; -d'ﬁ-"nfv’ﬂ“id.,‘ N Ea s

’Eummhon requested: T

. Specimens: : Classified by
Declascity on: OADR :
! 'y /”ﬁ‘ .
m-n7693 BS, aﬁn!.ttod by lcw !orl: Mr date _ot Jmo 8, 195%-

A guut sistmt.ion card, 1!6312? ' tho ﬂotel u.naoln, lnr !ori.éiiy, T
' bearing stanped date of November io 1943, in the naxe of SRARRY GOLD.®. s

A guest ﬂgletration card, F487197, ef the Hotel unco}q.,
benrins stamped date of Octader 15, 1943, in the nane 68 "HMr_ ‘HARRY GO

" A guest pegistration eard, #£72364, of the Hotel Lincoln, Few ¢ York Gitr.
SHARRY 00LI."

bearing stawped date of Hov«nber 29, 1943, in the naoe ©

A-gusst rezistration eurd, # of the Hotel Lincoln, New York CIt.y:
~"tasring stamped date of llovembor { 1943, in the name of ®HARRY OOLD,
‘A gueat registration card, 0’54682, f_t.ht Hotel Lineoln, New York City, *
‘ “‘bearing stampe in the aame of "F. W, FR53LER%
1 : otel uneolzi New Tork cu.u =

é"“’?j_" OTHERWISE, -, 1
3 & "3; R
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giatnuon card ot the Hilton ﬂote].,
side, signed “HARRY Gow- md

e TR xt. ms'ooncluaod that the i
ngi.et.ra.uon cml, S, wre m-it.t.en

"'-f : It s al;'ao ooncludod t.hat mnc-ot thd mmes and addraues on
' Qu \nrc vrit.t.on by HAI_!B! fDLD, n. s . .

m"mim handrtting of HARRY GOLD. dontgnated in this report as :z
Lhce with a letter dat.od Ha,y 20,

?g.o)mgo =-‘L—R' ! 5 %
g Spadmnn QS h ret.umed herawith to the Albnq.urquo Ofrloo. Speg ne
" Q6 through Q1 are returned herewith to the Rew York Orfico. ?hot.ographlc copies
ot these apecimng are retalmd. . A ]
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HARRY GOLD, WAS, ESP-R, PITTSBURGH AND CINCINNATI REQUESTED TO FOR= =
WARD NY COPY OF PﬁRT;NENT CORRESPONDENCE ON BENJAMIN SMILG, ALFRED
DEAN SLACK AND HOWARD GOCHENOUR HzﬁzToronz NOT RECD FOR PURPOSE OF
COORDINATING ALL CASES ISSUING FROM HARRY GOLD CASE. . = »/’

| SCHEIDT

PITTSBURGH AND CINCINNATI ADUISEDa?l ﬁrag? . '
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HARRY GOLD, VAS., ESPIONAGE R. RE PHIL TEL JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST.
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CES CES PALMER ﬁOUSE HOTEL AND ILLINOIS BELL TELfZPHONE CO., CHICAGO

STATE RECORDS LONG DISTANCE rou. CHARGES NOT MAINTAINED ron PERTINENT
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IRECTOR, HBI ST URGENT

H?MEV L%l S L
FOOCASE, ESPIONAGE R, BUFILE SIXTYFIVE DASH FIVE EIGHTIQIGHT NAUGHT

T COPPUS

b
CHRISTI, TEXAS THiIS DATE, WHO STATES GOLD UNKNOWN TO HIM AND NO INFO{B;;

FIVE. PHOTd OF HARRY GOLD VIEVED BY

AVAILABLE RE HIM. NO ASSOCIATES OR ACTIVITIES OF GOLD KNOWN TO HIM.
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. §. DEPARTYENT QF JUSTICE

Bﬂb.MHNaBAHﬂNS SECTION

JUN 16 1350 dz g
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S M /asgmcron 15 NEW YORK 4 FROM PHILA  6-16-50
/ . .

P .
A PR

IRECTOR AND SAC.cessU RGENT

- HARRY c.ou), was., ESP R. DURING SEARCH OF sumcr-s nzsmgncz
A SMALL CARD uas rounn ONE AND ONE HALF INCHES BY TvO INCES BEARING
UPON ONE SIDE THE NAME QUOTErJ\IH/‘\ﬂLHILLEN, SIXTY LINB}:&AVI-:., NILES,
OMIO., UNQUOTE. GOLD HAS ADVISED THAT MC MILLEN WAS A STUSENT AND ©
FOOTBALL PLAYER AT XAVIER UNIV. WHOM HE KNEWs GOLD snn:s’i -
. MC MILLEN HAS NO KNOWLEDGE RE HIS ESPIONAGE Acnvnn:s. 'REQUEST
g %mg‘ﬁc MILLEN BE INTERVIEWED RE KNOVLEDGE OF GOLD AND ACTIVITIES WHILE

at xavier unibLl INFORMATION PONTAINEB '

O RN 1 % “SIFIED i 4| 5 %iﬁ‘? 3 ?&L

] -.  CORNELIUS
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ROBINSON

A Rareport of SA GIIHER G.
© §/19/50 in the case entitled nABRAHAM BROTHMAN, wa Y% - R,%
" Jew Tork teletype dated, 5/26/50 and Philadelpils teleypeslr 621590 K

e, e

S amiiET | peference report reflects that JULES) 3

. _fnterviewed on May 16 and 17, 1950, for xnowledge regarding ABRAHAM .%o Yot

RROTHMAN and associates in Kew York City. During the interview KORCHIEN - ‘| e

“ was shown a picture of HARRY GOLD and KORCHIEN advised that he did not know #g«

‘the individual. KORCHIEN was asked if he knew a pérson by the name of U -l - BERER
\, HARRY GOLD or FRANK KEPPLER, with negative results.ly ) T

Lae

e

L ot
P T P TR ez ? 3

. Ty T AR e e B L T Y o e

The Los Angeles Office is contemplating ‘reinterviewing - 7

- KORCHTEN in accordance with the request of the New York Office. It is felt,

however, that this interview could be handled more effectively and inte

. gently if the details of GOLD's association with KORCHIEN were kn to

> \ t{xe_j.nterviéwing ‘agents.(u)- tiwr e e ‘ n ;

Sose e The Philadelphia Cfflce 18  requested to furnish he Log . .-

{ - Angeles Office all {nformation it has regarding the association of BARRY JEC
. ; s . T R i 1 050

., GOLD with JULES KORCHIEN:(,y 3 & -/ iptRopRIATE AGENCTES . 0% Fiony S
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e f) /vs/nmcron a, NEV. YORK & FROM PHILADELPHIA 6-18-50 6.21
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: "L PURELL OF INvEETIGATION . o .
T . S. DEPARTMENT OF -JUSICE e / .
oo . ’ i ! .G = -

ST M.y -

DIRECTOR AND SAC SO SOOI

HARRY OLD, WAS ESPIONAGE R. GOLD QUESTIONED TODAY CONCERNIN

" MATERIAL FOUND IN WIS RESIDENCE. GOLD IDENTIFIED NUMEROUS ROUGH ‘/ @
~ DRAFT REPORTS WHICH VERE PRESUMABLY MADE INTO FINAL REPORT ] roan
OF cmc:im'rf. " GOLD SAID THAT FRED TRIED TO GET HIM 10 GO TO nrr AND 1\
OFFERED_TO PA hewxusxs-:ms,_au:_nmcuum, smrmc THAT Y )
HE WOULD BE UNABLE TO EXPLIAIN TO HIS FAMILY WHERE SUCH A_LARGE SUM

——

OF MONEY CAME FROM WHICH WOULD BE NECESSARY.TQ ATTEND. SCHOOL.LIKE MIT.

m—

ANOTHER REPORT WAS CONCERNED WITH Ewm:mnxuémo-on'
gt THE AMYLO PROCESS, VHICH PROéESS WAS USED IN THE nANurAcruni: OF AMYL

SUBMITTED TO FRED AND OR STEVE, THESE REPORTS CONCERNED EFFORTS BY

——

.GOLD TO OBTAIN ANCE TO MASS, INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND UNJVEF

. -—?3,73

RM‘D CorY FILED

ALCOHOL. THIS PROCESS WAS KNOWN TO DR GUSTAV REICH OF PENN, SUGAR&-'

B

‘ GOLD UNABLI TO OBTAIN. THIS _PROCESS. IOR_.I}{E_ SOVIETS. OTHER REPORTS UHICH

GOLD WAS PREPARING FOR THE SOVIETS VERE ON LANOLIN, THE CLAYTON PRO-
vis

CESS, UHICH WAS A CONTINUOUS SOAP MAKING PROCESS, AND INFO ON CARBON

W

DICXIDE RECOVERY. ADDITIONAL REPORTS WHICH GOLD WAS PREPARING FOR. .TH 1
_ SOVIETS CONCERNED IDENTIFICATION OF PERIODICALS IN PHILA. PUBLIC L W‘b‘
WHICH DEALT HITH ARMY AND NAVY MATTERS, THE PURPOSE OF VHICH, A&?ORPS \\
ING TO GOLD WAS NOT ONLY FOR THE IN]-'ORMATION AND POSSIBLE -SUBSCR PTION

0

RE

BY THE SOVIETS BUT TO LOCATE ARMY HEN AND NAVAL ARCHITECTS WHO MIGHT BE

USED IN LEGITIMATE mnusncnons. !ﬂ%ﬁlﬁ f3?6
CORNELIUS . |
r= L{gﬁﬁ_}'. IED |
END yiREM ; \? ¢ vﬁc/ -'cfl—ﬂ/é
 a >/w "x/ w) /j/.c«,b
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" Federa] Bureau of Investigation L T e
Washinpgton D.C. T .
Subjeot: Harry Gold Case '1' s ¥

Eiskey Cage ’

Gontlemenn ]J — U/L ‘( ) %‘: 3
' During the fears of 124346 the writer wes a Security and g—:
Intelligence Officer with the Nortiwest Service Command with my head- g‘
quarters at Whitehorse in the Yukone A
While therd we had a young officer named Hiskey who had been '
sent to us by the Manhatten Dist., for close surveillance bgcuage of x

suspected contacts with a known Russian Agent named Arthxydams. Hi skey
was celled before the House UnAmerican Activiteis Cémmitfed and stood ~ §.°
on his legal rights not to testify, and as far as I know is still on g P
the loose in spite of the fact that our agents seized pepers in his (Hiskov”l
possession thut according to testimony before the Conmttea were secrot :
documents concerning the Atom Bombe :
Now I have the following lead which may or may not be of any
4 value to you in questioning Mre. Golde I am quite sure that this man Gold

is the same individus)]l that was working in 1945 Or 46 for the Northwest
Service Comrand at Prince Rupert Cenada and when that Port was closed by
, the Cormand he came to Whitehorse where we questioned him regarding the
fact that he had represented hims34af as & Canadian Citizen when employed
and that further investigation had shown that he was an American with a
poor security record in Chicago, Tl

et .-
D T S

ori ﬂr’:f‘}’\l iz
a iy

:z‘ Ag it secms from what I rea.d in the nows that F\mhs, Gold a.nd
Hiskey all had & commor contact namely Arthur Adems I em how wondering 1P "
J,_ Gold was in Candda to maintain a contact with Hiskey and may also have gotten
Adems out of the country through Prince Rupert? .ot ——
. As much of this is just recollection with me I em not entirely sure’

that I am rizht tut I feel that I should pass this information on %o you-—.3
a8 a slim lead that might have a little values I osn also give you the :

{ prosent names and addresses of the CIC agents who handled the surveillance
_*?,m Py % on Hiskey in cage that should be of any valuee I belive also that the files °

. f, the Northwest Service Command might have samethin on Gold
‘ﬁ" ‘LQ'—- & w ¢

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -

HEREIN IS GBCLASSIFIE ety Tour :
= DATUM_JMM s z S

RECORDED - 29
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- 'm- u to n.omvhdgo rmlpt ot your
i !.-tm m.a m 38, 1950, The oontents of your letter 'hnv-
~ deen osrefully noted by mo and you can be assured that ¢t
. matter you speak of will roocelve -ppropr.‘uu oonsideration

Yy this Bureane

1f, in the rntm, you have further inforn-
ation oonoerning the matter you speak of X would appreciste lt _
“wery much i you would ocumunicate with our Specisl Agemb im .. iniin
Charge, Nr. Barry ¥o Kindall, of our Gan Prancisco Ofrice, uhou
o.darou u 428 Monl Orﬂoo Mulng. m_mmlcoo l. c-ur-- :

for fhmlohin; thc Momuol oonhinod
‘m ”“‘. :.. .I.A‘-""‘ -:-' L '.r”."ov-‘,-,f : :- ;

EERN stnoord: ycws, '

ALL INFORMATlON CONTAINED Bager MoovsE..
HERElN IS BRGLE

Arthur E. carpontor ‘was o c.ptnin in tha Seourity Intelugenu
Division of the Sixi Wﬂoo Command, stationed at Edmonton, :
in 15

- Richols ':l:‘ - - m“'
rto ﬁ\ ’{k Alberta, Canads, ’é les of the Bureau reflaot no

derogato informatl regardi nters ‘
| e Rom GJULJ. 7}950 th 7 on &G‘;E7 e“:fye ‘ . a @I‘
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STANDARD FORM M3, 84

) . _
Oﬁic‘e Memé’ ndzmz e UNITED 5‘51'33 GOVERNMENT

‘ TO ; . DATB: June 5, 1950 m_m
: FROM : A, H. B - : /9)2;—
; SUBJECT: QGI.D was,, g

fﬁa | BSPIONAGE - R S - “ &f‘ ”

o At 6:15 pm, June 3, 1950, I recoived a call from SAC corneliua,
of Philadelphia, who advised that Harry Gold had stated that he had told
Thomas Black about his :I.nvolvament 3in the Fuchs. eaae about. t.hroo dnya after
£he story had broken._in the newspaper. "Gold and Black had’ arranged to stay awa
from each other in order to protect Black. Mr. Cornelius.poigted out that it/

“uight be possible to charge Black with misprision of a felony in that he did' ot/

h

7 ap%i"&i:iffata authorities of Gold's activiﬁI“é afﬁer he had knowlsdgs.

Mr, Cornelius pointed_ out that Black nay bo returning to Philadelphia

Saturday night or Sunday and it might be desirable to conaider interviewing -
him in the immediate futurs in view of the additional info rmation furnished by
Gold, I told Mr, Cornelius that we should not rush the interview with Black; = |
that he should selsct two very competent Agents and have them absord all informatione,
wa have on Thomas Black in order that an exhaustive interview can be conducted with Og
him, I advised him the Agents should be very well prepared for the interview and
we should be sure that we had all information from Gold concerning Black before
the interview, Inasmuch as Black appears to be deeply involved in this matter,
it will be necessary for a thoroughly detailed interview to be made of him 1if we
hope to get him to talk. Mr. Cornelius advised he would select Agenta to study

this natter and would give us his recommendation later,

I

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN ‘f 4.9’7 /
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WARRY GOLD, gsp R.' FOLLOVING LETTER RECEIVED UNDER DATE O u£ ,2%?%;
_ FROM JORN D. uj(tnuern_‘_ﬁggonngx_roa gOLD. QUOTE. RE UNITED STATES
v. nAnur GOLD.  "MY DEAR MR. CORNELIUS,  IN MY ONLY INTERVIEV VITH nAnnY
‘ co;n, IHICE WAS aan 'AS YOU ENOV ON ruﬁhéﬁnv, JUNE FIRST, HE STATED
To xE raar IT IAS HIS DESIRE TO c:v: THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA-'
 TION ALL OF THE INFORMATION CONCERNING HIS ACTIVITIES ¢ couu:ctlou ‘E
" WITR THE cnnnczs VHICH AVE BEEN LAID AGAINST HIM. HAVING ACCEPTED
THE APPOINTMENT BY TRE COURT IN THE SPIRIT THAT I ‘CoULD BE OF PUBLIC .
ASSISTARCE AS VELL AS CARRYING OUT'A DUTY, I ENCOURACED un. coLD 1N
HIS DETERMIRATION TO MAKE A FULL DISCLOSURE OF THE rncrs. xu'nccon- ’
- DANCE WITH THIS VIEVPOINT I ADVISED YOU I HAD WO OBJECTION IS'HI. comns
" ATTORNEY TO THE CONTINUED CONFERENCES BETVEEW 'WIM AND THE AGENTS OF -
YOUR BUREAU. AS YOU ARE AJARE, WR. GOLDS DECISION TO PLEAD GUILTY, TO
THE CRARGES “CARRIES WITH IT NOT ONLY THE ADMISSION OF GUILY, BUT ALSO
THE QUESTION OF THE SEVERITY. OF THL SENTENCE IMPOSED BY THE. COURT.
OOPIES DERTROYED
Re7 mu‘r%'wl. THE CIRCUMSTANCES MY PRIKARY INTEREST AS IS LEGAL REPRE-.
s:urnrxvt nusr BL DIRECTED TO tn: LATTER. [N THIS CONNECTION I AM’
concznutn VITH STATEMENTS VHICH !I MICHT MAKE TO_YOU OR YooR
ASSOCIATES, NOT AS TO THE FACTUAL courtnrs THEREOF, BUT TO 3;1 AXTENT
THAT HE WAY INADVERTENTLY THROUGE THE MISUSE OF LANGUAGE OR OTHERVISE
ACKNOVLEDSE A MOTIVE OR Iu'rl:l!r IN CONNECTION HITI! m: COHHISSION OF THI
i * CRIME OTHER THAN THAT. BHICH ‘XL CONTENDS IMPELLED HIMe IN VIEW OF VHAT

sldMVE WRITTEN 1 MUST, THIZREFOHI:, ASK THAT MR. GOI.D $HOULD ROT BE

JUN 195U sevurued - 29

:.," '//
‘o END PAGE ONE '--.._/Exma; Juu21?¢ﬁ£?
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PAGE ™o _ S .
32°Uzsrsn 10 sxcu ANY srArruzurs nzn:roronz uanz UHICH ARE_UN uns:cnzn

m-n-..—wp‘-—-r

AT THE M uonzur ' OR WHICH gﬁg_g:rgAgzN nznznrrqp vxruqyzwggﬁ‘opponruulrv
OF EITHER HYSELF, OR MR. BALLARD AS MY ASSOCIATE, REVIEVIRG SUCH
STATEMENTS BEFORE SIGNATURE. 1IN THIS CONNECTION I SHOULD - 5 e

LIKE ALSO T0 RAVE THE OPPORTUNITY OF REVIEHIHG STATEHENTS VH

o R
N p——

INTENDED TO PREVENT OR PRECLUDE ANY FURTHER INTERVIEWS BETHEEN

J_-‘_‘m_ﬂ‘. TS W e Wi AT T e W, gt A P g, ot gy

MR, COLD AND YOURSELF OR YOUR ASSOCJIATES AS LONG AS HE SEES

0 o TTE AT . St SR A i i, S s i,

FIT TO GIVE FURTHER INFORHATION. ~ A COPY OF THIS LETTER IS

mw,—rurmmrmm -

... BEING SENT TO MR. GOLD AT HOLHESBURC. END QUOTE... RE TELEPHONIC

REQUEST OF INSPECTOR HENNRICH TO ME. ITEM DESCRIBED PAGE FIFTY
' "SEVEN OF REPORT OF SA ROBERT 6. JENSEN, DATED MAY THIRTYFIRST, ; S

- t.‘ Froon-.
O A

‘rer?, PHILA., AS A_STREET HAP OF SANTA FE, NEV MEXICO, MORE &
. FULLY nzscn:azn AS rOLLows. A YELLOW FOLDER, SIZE THREE AND
THREE QUARTERS BY EIGHT AND A anr INCHES VHEN FOLDED AND SEVENTEEN
iann A QUARTER BY TVENTY TWO AND AN EIGHTH WKEN OPENED. OUTSIDE
OF ronnzn CIRCULAR ARE PRINTED VORDS QUOTE SANTA FE, THE - -
CAPITAL c:rv, DIFFERENT, IN.THE LAND OF ENCHANTMENT. ' UNQUOTE.
BOTH SIDES OF CIRCULAR CONTAIN MAPS. ONE SIDE A QUOTE CHAMBER

OF COMMERCE MAP OF CITY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO, COMPILED APRIL,

NINETEEN FORTY UNQUOTE. THIS SHOWS COMPLETE LAYOUT OF P N

SANTA FE STREETS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS, CHURCHES, HOTELS, ETC.

ON THE REVERSE SIDE IS A MAP OF THE AREA' RS -
SURROUNDING SANTA FE REFLECTING THAT IT WAS QUOTE COMPILED FOR
THE SANTA FE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BY STATE ENGINEER UNQUOTE.

END PAGE TWO . o

HE HAY ﬂAVE PREVIOUSLY SIGNED. THIS REOUEST IS IN NO WAY | 5, L
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| IY ALSO SETS roarn PRINTED INFO ON QUOTE cxnch TRIPS OUT OF SANTA

- 'rz UNQUOTE. RE MR. HENNRICHS INQUIRY AS TO EVENTS LEADING UP TO CON-.
.FESSIOﬂ OF MARRY soLn."fuzsz ARE SET FORTH IN DETAIL IN PARAGRAPHS
FOUR, rlvr, AND SIX ON PAGE EIGHTYEIGHT AND PARAGRAPH ONE ON PAGE
txcufvnznz oF asponr OF SA ROBERT G. JENSEN, DATED MAY THIRTYONE,
FIFTY, At PHILA», PENNA.
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CORRECTION - PAGE 2, LINE 15, uonp 7 IS *HALF®
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ro -3 MR. D- Mo

FOM ¢+ im.a. R B/ﬂﬁ

SUBJECT:  HARRY GOLD tracy
ESPIONMAGE - R - . . “ ET-_:
. . Moy
. Tale. Room
At 12155 P.M. today Mr. Cornelius called from Philadelphia b,
to advise that attorney John D. N. Hamilton had been in touch with him
this mornirg and in accordance with ouwr instructions Mr, Hamilton was
advised that he could read all of the statements taken from Gold by us. %
,Mr. Cornelius folloved our instructions to advise Mr. Hamilton that
iinvestigation was still pending on matters contained in the statements
,and, therefore, the information should not be made public. l 4
X L

{ - Mr, Cornelius advised that attorney Hamilton read the May 22,
. 1950, statement but declined to read the others because he said he
: wanted to reserve the right to act on his own and did not want any knowledge
: from these other statements, which knowledge he might have to use in court,
“Attorney Hamilton advised Mr. Cornelius that he had talked for six hours
" with Gold yesterday and Gold told him the whole story, including the

identity of his contacts. Attorney Hamilton took down all of this infor-

“mation on a soundscriber and presently has the records in his office.

He stated he is not poing to transcribe the records at this time and that
eventually with Gold's consent he intends to turn the records over to the

- FBI at Philadelphia, Attorney Hamilton advised that assoc:.a.te attorney
. Ballard was present during this talk with Gold.

Attorney Hamilton advised Mr, Cornelius that he wants two things
from the Goverrnment and that if he does not get them he is golng to
wfight like hell,® First, he does not want Gold takepn pn;t.__pf_xh_;_lgdej.phia.
He apparently has the opinion that the Department is trying to remove RV
Gold immediately to New York. He pointed out he has not evenseen the T
indictment and he wants time to study the indictment and to make his
ovm investigation for the purpose of securing character witnesses which
he can place on the stand at the time of the sentencing. He intends
to secure high-ranking officials from places where Gold has worked and
he does not want to put these officials to the inconvenience of go = to
New York. Hamilton stated he wants to keep this matter on a higli'g ne
which will be a credit to the courts and Yo e bar 1n contrast Yo the
activities of the defense attorneys In the CP case and th the Judith Coplon
case in New York, He has stated he does not want to give the Commmnist
papers anything to scream about. )

The second thing Hamilton wants is time to s 56 fcrr
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¥r. Cornelius was advised that, of course, these are matters ~— -t -
which Mr, Hamilton will have toc take up with the Department or USA ..,,E'E; L
Gleason. Mr. Cornelius advised that he had so informed Mr. Hamiltom. ™ 7"~
Mr. Cornelius stated that Hamilton had talked to TSA Gleason today and i
had not received much satisfaction and that he had not been successful
in contacting Mr. KcInemey of the Department, I explained to Mr,
Cormelius that the Department had indicated to us that it was in favor
of Cold staying in Philadelphia and pleading under Rule 20 in Philadelphia,
but that this, of course, was a mtiter vhich had to be warked out between
Hamilton and the Department. Mr. Cornelius advised that attorney
Hamilton expressed his desire to continue to cooperate. .

At 1:04 P M, the New York Off:lce advised that the Grand Jury
in Brooklyn had voted the indictment against Gold and it was presently .
going down to be signed, after which it would go to the Judgey further, ~
that USA Keogh had called a press conference for 1 30, This information
was furnished to Mr. Ladd,.

At 1:10 P}, Mr. Whearty of the Department advised that USA
Keogh had just called to say that an indictment had been voted and would
be returned soon. Mr. Whearty further stated that attorney Hamilton
was on the telephone with Mr. McInerney of the Department. I polnted
out to Mr. Whearty that Hamilton had been in touch with us and had appeared -
to be concerned over whether the Department was going to go along with :
his desire to have Gold plead under rule 20 or whether the Department was
going to try to remove Gold irmediately. I pointed out to Mr. Vhearty
that the Department should iron these matters out with Hamilton and e
that the Bureau was not taking any action as such matters were not for N
_ the Bureau to handle, . Mr. Thearty advised that the matter would un-
=. . doubtedly be ironed out between McInerney and Hamilton and that he would
i et me know what develooed. .

{ At 1:20 P.M, Supervisor Granville of New York called and stated
e that Judge Inch, EDNY, had just signed the indictment and set bail at

J 6100,000, and has directed that a bench warrant be lssued, MNr. Granville

: advised that all 22 Grand Jurors had voted for a trus bill as drawn, Mr.
Granville advised that in so far as he could determine at this time the
- indictment was the same as that originally prepared by the Department °
! except for a little additional verbiage. I instructed Mr. Granville to

y get & copy of the indictment as drawn and voted and forward 11'. to the . "
Bureau, -
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| "'HAhizY gow, ESP-R. KRISTEL) smsmn mrznvxzw}:n THIS DATE SAS
__fnoaznr CLARK, CLARENCE GIRARD AND BRENTON GORDON. IDENTIFIED GOLD.
1 VITHOUT HESITATION AND POSITIVELY AS CHEMIST WHO VISITED HER HOME IN 3
JAN DASH FEB DASH MARCH, FORTYFIVE. SHE HAD JUST FINISHED A SHOCK
TREATMENT PRIOR TO IDENTIFICATION. SHE DID NOT xuou GOLD BY 5&1’»«:\11}:
WHATSOEVER. DOCTORS AT HOSPITAL FEEL THAT SHE IS AS GOOD MENTALLY
NOW AS SHE EVER VILL BE AND DOUBT THAT SHE VILL EVER FULLY RECOVER gy
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Oﬂice Memo%ndum . UNI';ED'STQTES GOVERNMENT

TO + Director, FBI K : DATE: ‘Juna 20, 1950
FROM 1 SAC, New York ' , ‘ ";"’p -
SUBJECT: mnr(gom, was; R 25
_ ESPIONAGE - R | ) o\
_ (Bureau file 65-58805) LY
Rebutel 6/8/50. f' :

Enclosed herewith are amended pages 40 report of SA JOHN R. MURPHY,
dated 6/3/50 at New York as requested in reference teletypo. . -

For the information of the Bureaun and other offices receiving copies
of these amended pages, the following pages wers not retyped and should be
retained in the files 2, 3, Ly, 7, 11, 12, 13, 16, 19, 28, 29, 30.
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Boston (Encs. 2)
Buffalo (Enc. 13
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- '-':.'nus me‘A'ron uom.n BE m: smm:n s'm'rr:m:nrs AND rzsrmomr or nannv

R 12 vcn.ar'n, ‘6oL’ m:'r BLACK ™ PHILA Arm 'roox vAL K. GOLD' THEN TOLD

‘.:_f%.'fijmoms (o BLACK,__HUAS i, E “REBUTH, MED “Ha
'_:';':.‘ESPIOP‘AGE n, nmﬁn Juni Excm._ pum qmcr n:ns_ mr AT PPLSE
- TIME om.v PROVABLE vm.auon oF LAU AGAINST BLACK vouLD ax HISPLY
-,_i_gi_or m.omz, m 'rtm BLACK xm:u 0r cow-s PARTICIPATION m run xsumc

cov n 'ro EFFECT mA'r or: nomsmc romoumc Puauc:w or ARREST or rucns

A au\cx ‘ruA'r HE, cow, uAS mmvmum. uuo nzcmvzn mro ore ATO 1C EI“?‘PGY

: r.?}f:.‘_‘ ;cor_n 'nmr 1;‘ cow chm UF' AND cussnom:n _H;

g _' BLACK 'nm HIS mhcxpm, concm was n:s rAmLY Ar‘D L'ERE m: ARREST“D,:

o ‘I‘O nm:'rm. ;'n{mz. ALSO 'nus ARRM‘CE!*EHT wﬂ.mnnﬁ%ﬂi‘lm zr cox,n m:m:
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SRR & &
- rnou rucus AND PASSED I‘I‘ on 'ro nxs sovn:r cozrmcrs.-. BLAC:( cou 'szr u: l?
..suom.n DENY EVERYT}IIPG, ‘3

e GOLD REQUESTED BLACK TO UISIT GOLD-S FAMILY AND CHEER THEH UP‘- AFTERi:_r_:_‘_"_
GOLD TOLD BLACK TH!\T HE, GOLD, UAS FUCHS AMERICAN COI“TACT. GOLD A"D

| ."'iu_BLACK AGREED 'mm' 'ALL FUTURE MEETINGS BETUEEN. mz_wo uom.nl BEAT TIE-

; FRM"KLIN INSTITUTE IN PHILA BECAUSE NO SU %:TI.DIRFCOR%E AT'[AC}EED s
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ﬁ’;;;;rnanxxxn INSTITUTE LIBRARY, ADVISED THAT THOMAS L BLACK HAD_.VISITED

__'2- .,..x d-‘-y-

?i;:rnAnern INSTITUTE annnnv oN MAY Twzurv. FIFTY. PRIOR begLAcx

, ;ﬁHEN BLACK Apnivzn suz S
"unrrsnsn BLACK.GOLD § IELEPHONE NUMBER AND BLACK LEFT. suz CAN rzsrxrrg ‘

,E;SONWAORNING or MAY ruznr?. ﬂE UAS uor INTERVIEUED%GN“AFfERNOON opL

‘-"-:}."'f:{':'_'-'__nuru APPLEGATE, Am um_n:n A. R. Pzpwcv, E_MPLOYEES o rmm.m m—
' ji_fSTITUTE LIBPAPY, can TESTIFY THAT BLACK Iy coiﬁ bOULn EET zncnt;
{7 OTHER AT THE FPANKLIN INSTITUTE LIBRARY AMD THAT THEY HAD OBSERVED
% . THEN NEETING THERE, ON WAY THIRTYONE; FIFTY, BLACK UAS. INTEPVIEUED,;
= ”f}lconcnnnxnc n:s XNOWLEDGE OF HARRY 'GOLD+ . O THIS TATERVIEW HE ADMITTED,
' ﬁ;ijrunr HE HAD BEEN A CP_WEWBER ‘FROU. AppnoxxmkftLv NINETEEN'TRIRT?THREs:
LAm0, THIRTYSEVEN, BUT THAT GOLD BAS HOT.’ 'BLACK DESCRIBED GOLD AS BEING '
';a}LOYAL. BLACK anuxnsn OF sn uounnn A SEARL. IF SEARL. rnoucur T AD-~:£
::TJISABLE FOR me, BLACK, :o vxsxr HAPRY GOLD-S FAHILY.l THIS UOULD jiﬁ‘

",-COPROBORATE GOLD'-S S'I'ATEﬂENT THAT GOLD REQUESTED BLACK TO VISIT'GOLD'S'




Hoa

_"ii?ﬁorn GOLD THAT HE was zncnczn xn TRYINC ro nunr our rnorsxv-s PRI“CIPAL
'“conrncrs ™ THE unxrzn STATES on BEHA!F or RUSSIA.| nunxns SEARCH oF .
;_ 60LD-S PREHISES “THERE wznz Fourn SEVERAL noucn npapr nsponrs PREPARED -
‘ ;ifffsv WARRY GOLD ron suauxssxon ro HIS sovxzr PRINCIPAL, rnzn, Pnrpanzn_“
‘_?i;PRESUHABLY m uxwzrz:u tuxnrvnxcur. xn ru:sz REPORTS GOLD. Anvzsxs HIS
j;;:supznxons AS ro Hov rnzv CAN LOCATE ruouAs e BLACK?ﬁHO-AT THAT Tznz'
*”_?f?uas IN THE uzsr uunson HOSPITAL, KEARNY, MJ.ﬁ:THERE IS NO OTHER va-:
.;gfnsnca 0. connosonarz THIS AT THE, PRESENT TINE‘AMD Pnosscurxon ron
'_3:VIOLATION OF THE chxsraarxou srnrurn wouLd BE. BAPRED BY THE STATUTE
- oF. anxrnfions ":r_xs POSSIBLE ™Y runruzn xnvzsrchrxon AFD INTER

: fﬁ;vxzu dAY DEVELOP Y svxnzucz AND LEAD ro coanoaonarxvs zvxnzncﬁ,
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cnmnor BE zsrAaLxsuzn uxruour INTERVIEU.:'

T EJIDENCE.a;THREE.; xnrznvxzu UOULD az ACCOHPANIED aw szAncu or BLAca-é'
:"f PREMISES, uuxcu 18 ADVISABLE BEFORE uz RAS CHANCE TO nzsposz or Pznf'
TINEHT MATEPIAL. xr BLACK xs COOPERATIVE, xnrznvxzw CAN nzszop ;

f;'cownoaoaArrvz TESTIMONY RE crxvxrtzs or GOLD Ann Psnsons mArrn a?‘
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GO’LD. I'l' IS PECONMENDED THAT IF ELACK BE I!‘!TERUIEUED, IHTERVIEU BE
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It should be noted that appsrently Earry Gold has nmot furnished .

the Buresu with sll information in his possession. It is believed i .ot

desirable that we maintain physical surveillances on these three persons T
for the present and at least until the interrogation of Gold has indicsted @ . .
that he has mo furtber information eoncerning them. However, 1t is thought ' = -
that these persons will probably not be presently engaged in espionage S

activity. They may make oontaots, however, with same of their espionage A
superiors or contscts. In view of the fact that they probably will mot, im = - -
the near future, engage in espionage, oconsideration is being given to an S
early interview with them at such time as ocmplete information oconcerming . .. .
them has been obtained from Gold. ‘ . ; _ o -

: It 1s noted that the Department has not yet been furnished information
comcerning Gold's identification of these three persons as Soviet espionage
agents, nor has the Department been furnished with Gola's statement that he
advised Black after Fuchs® arrest, that he, Gold, was the person to whom
Fuchs furnished his information. This latter would indicate, of course, that
Black may very well be a competent witness against Gold. However, in view )
of the present status of the interview with Gold, and until we have maintained
aoverage on these porsons for & suffiolent period of time to determine thelr

owrrent activities, it is not believed that this information should be furnished
to the Department.

kR

RECOMMENDATION ) ; o i

It is reccmmended that the information ooncerning Gold's identification
of Alfred Dean Slack, Tasso Lessing Blaok end David @reenglass, and Gold's
statement to the effect that he told Black that he, Gold, was the person to..
whom Fuchs furnished information, should not be fwnished to the Department
at the present time, but should await further interview with Gold and v
further coverage of the activities of these personss The file on Alfred
Dean Slack is being reviewed to determine if it was properly handled and

you will be advised of the recommendations in this regard by separate -
memorandum. - - - . - :

-
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‘ Oﬁ?ce MeMndum « UNITED srﬁEs GOVERNMENT
TO : m DIRECTOR ' ‘ ' DATR: June 5. 195Q o

FROM 1 MR Lg)n @/ ' _ ' 4 ;
SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, . -

- ESPIONAGE - R : S | ﬂa

PURPOSE

: To sumarize pertinent information relative te the prosecution
of Gold whioh has not 4s yet been made available to the Depariment, ;
it 1s reocmmended that this information not be furnished to the Dep
until such time as we have "checked out® this case sufficiently te
determine whethsr or not there is eurrent espionage activity, or watil
have made & decision as to whether or not the individuals named by Gold
will be interviewed in the near futurs.

BACKGROUND ... . _ . QTZL 7
' sy . - SRR
708 will reoall that Gold, during his initial interrogation, advised
" that he had met an individual whom he kmew as "Martin," and from whom be
plciced up information to be passed on to his, Gold's, espionage superior. BHe
believed this individual was employed at the Eastman Kodak Compeny im Rochester,
Yew York. He slso furnished desoriptions of three other individuals from whom
he stated he obtained information for passing on to his superiors. All of
these individusls were alleged by him to have been ocontacted by him in various
oities in New York, inoluding Syracuse, Buffalo, and Rochestere = -

You also will recall that on subsequent interview Goldhas furnished
edditional information oonserning his espionage assoclates. The individual -
referred t6 by him previcusly as "Martin® now has been identified by him as
being identical with Alfred Dean Slack, and Gold now has advised that the |
other thres individuals mentioned are noneexistent; that he merely furnished
the information ooncerning them to the Bureau Agents in an effort to pre-

- olude his naming his actual espionage- esgociates. - ,

*

1" In addition to identifying 8lack, es indicated above, Gold ﬂl."

furnished informstion concerning two other individuals with whom ke was

associated in espionsge activity, or ocoroerning whose esplonage sotivities

he had knowledge. Ope of these individuals has been identified by him as .
Tasso Lessing Blaok, alias Thomas L. Blacke The other perscn referred to | F
has been tentatively, but not conmolusively, identified as David Greenglass. o
A trief sumary of information pertsining to esch of these individuals is

set fortht belowe: 7.,.. T B -
- Il O | :
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Alfred Dean Slack . e
oL - : -t - et o . IR T RTINS B
. 8lack is Aneriocan-born (August 6, 1905, st Syrscuse, New York) -~ ‘: .
and is e 'graduate of Syracuse University. He weg employed by the Bastman ..
Kodak Compeny, Boohester, New York, from Januarffi2? until September 10, o ... .
1042, at which time he accepted employment with the Holston Ordnance L
Works, Kingsport, Tennessee. In 1944 he worked et the Clinton Engineer
Works, Osk Ridge, Termessee, remaining there until the latter part of 1944,
when he beceme associsted with the Soripto Manufecturing Ccmpeny, producers =~ |
of pen points, On June 2, 1947, he was employed by Mays Assooiates, R
Cranston, Bhode Island, & manufacturer of pencils, and was discharged in
December, 1947, due to & reduction in force. He presently is employed at
the Sundure Paint Compeny in Syracuse, New York, and resides on & farm near s
Clay, Now York. : . v

- .

_8lack was the subject of en Atcmic Energy Aot investigetion which REE T
was inf\ .. ted on September 27, 1947, after information wus recelved whioch RO
indiceted that he was in favor of the Russian form of govermment end had e o
definite Commmist attitude. It was alleged that he and Riohard Danll
Briggs, who allogedly was & leader of the Communist Party im Roohester,

Few York, had received money for information furnished to ths Buscians by
them. During the investigetion it was mlleged that while employed at the
Eastmen Kodak Company Slsck was furnishing information concerning the formula
for color-photography to Russia. The investigation, however, failed to
verify the allegation and it was clcosed inmsmuch as Slack was no loxger
employed under the Atomic Energy Progremj snd further, there was no inform-
ation indicating & violation of the Atomio Energy Ast.

On June 1, 1950, Harry Gold sdmitted that the person previously “I™ ..
reforred to by him as “Martin® actuelly was identiocal with Slack. He T
sald that he himself used the sliss "Martin" when meeting 8lack, and that he
had oontacted Slack several times during the years 1942, 1943, and 1944,
receiving information from him which was passed on to the Russisns. Some of
this information was furnished to Gold while Slack was in Roochester at the
Eagtman Eodak Company, and scme was obtained after Slack went to Tennessee
where he was employed at the Holston Ordnance Works and at Osk Ridge.

TASSOLESSING BLACK, wa. Thomas L. Black

During the investigaticn of Harry Gold, inquiries at the Franklin
Institute in Philadelphis dieclosed that Gold had been moticeably intimate
with one Thomas L. Black during the past few weeks and that they had been




2 L emmmeele s en ke alewar wr e e

¢ @

meeting in the library of the Franklin Tnstitute about onde eery two weeks,
sinoe the Fall of 1949, Oococasionally they would call the library to oanocel .
& meeting or leave s message. The librarian indicated that Black was 3

primarily interested in British patents. : S e R

o kg
ke

&t

As & result of this information, Black was identified and inter- -
viewed at his place of smployment, the 6mnrlnu W, Berg Laboratories in i
Philadelphia, At this time he admitted lmowing Uold since 1533 and oon~
sidered him an upstanding chemist with wnquestionable loyalty. Blaok
admitted he was & member of the Communist Party in Jorsey City from 1933
to 19356 or 1957. He stated that Gold had taken a position whish Bleok -
left at the Holbrook Nanufaoturing Company in Jersey City, Bew Jersey. (This
was ia 1833.) - : - . _ , B o

Beginning on June 1, 1950, and in subsequent intervisws, Gold has
been questionsd ooncerning Black, and ho stated that he firet met Blaock in ..
1988 at the Holbrook Manufsoturing Company in Jersey City, where he took over
the job which had been formerly held by Black. He know Blaock to have
radical leanings, snd subsequently was placed im contact with one ®“Paul
Smith® in downtown New York by Dlack. He indicated that Black was implicated

. in Soviet intelligence activitios from late 1934 or early 1935, wntil

probably 1944, Hs stated that in the early part of 1948 Black advised him
that he had not been in toush with the Soviets for some time. Uold has
indioated that Blaok was cognizant of his, Gold's, espicnage sotivity for
the Soviets, and that Black had advised him on several ocooasions of the types
of information whioh he, Blaok, was trying to obtain for the Soviets, ’
inoluding informstion concerning the Trotskyites, information relating to -
penioillin end biologlcal information. Gold has stated that after the
arrest of Klaus Fuchs he contacted Black and told him that ke, Gold, was _ .
the individusl to whom Fuchs gave his information. DBlack was surprised end -
exoited, and it was decided that for Black's benefit the two, in the future,
would meet at the Franklin Institute in Fhiladelphia, after arranging such
meetings by telephoning the Franklin Institutes Gold was wmable to furnish
detailed information oconcerning Black's acquisition of information for the
Soviets, and bo was unable to name individuals froa whom Blaok obtained such
information. :

- Available baockground information concerning Black indicates he was
born Mly 7, 1907, in Bloomsburg, Pernsylvanie; was employed from 1929 0 = .
1938 at the Holbrook Manufacturing Company in Jersey City as a chemiat; from
February 20, 1933, to June 30, 1944, he was employed as a baoteriologlioal
ohemist at the National 04l Products Cempany, Harrison, New Jersey, and &t
the present time he is s oonsultant for the Spruce Chemioal Company in
Patterson, Bew Jorsey. - R
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- Concerning this individusl, beginning on June 1, 1960, Harry Gold b o
has furnished considersble information regarding an American soldier from . ..
whom he received infomation for the Russians during 1945 in Albuguerque, =~ -
New Moxioe. Gold steted that prior to his departure from New York for ~ . 77
Sants Fe to econtact Klaus Fuchs and obtain informetion from Fuchs, his . .-
superior, "John,® geve him $500 with instructions to furnish the money %o
an individual at & certain eddress in Albuquerque and cbtein from that
individual information in his possession. Gold later contacted the person
at the residence, gave him the appropriste password, paid to him the $500, md
collected from him material ch Gold later passed to his superior,“Jom,®
in New Yorke Gold furnished/description: of this individual who, aocording
to Gold, was an Amerioan soldier of non-ocumissioned rank, and furnished
detailed desoriptions of the residence arnd the ares in whioh the residence
was looated. N - - O : : R -

.

As a result of the informstion furnished by Gold, the American soldier
has tentatively been identified as David Greenglass. A photograph of Green-
glass has been displayed to Jold, who did not make a definite identificationm,
but stated that there was a definite resomblance and their features were the
S2MOG. ’

Investigetion indicates that Greenglass was born in New York on
March 3, 1922, He was inducted into the United States Army on April §,

1948, entering sotive duty April 12, 1943, at Fort Dix, Hew Jersey. He

was trsnsferred during July, 1944, from the Headquarters, Amy Servioce -
Forces Training Commend, Missiesippi Ordnsnce Plant, Flora, Mississippi, %o .
the Speoisl Engineer Detachment, Manhatten Distriot, Osk Ridge, Teznessee.™
On Pebruary 28, 1946, he was transferred from Company F, Santa Fe Detactment
9812, TSU-CE, Msuhatten Uistrict, Santa Fe, New Mexico, to the Separation
Center at Pt. Bliss, Texas. He was honorably discharged February 29, 1948,

as & part of demobiliszation. Greenglasa has been employsd by the Arma
Engineering Company, Brooklyn, New York, since September 9, 1949, snd resides
in New York. - '

Aotien Boinﬁi'.l'nkon

~ As indiceted above, all three of these persons have been located. .
Black previously has been interviewed, but denied knowledge of Gold's .
espionage sotivity., He has not, however, been interviewed ainoe I was. )
identified by Golde At the present time, all three of these persons are .
under physical surveillanos to identify their contsots and to determine their
aotivities. '
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SYNOPSIS OF\FACTS: -

Correspondence at American Pistilling Company, Pekin, .
I1linois, reflected projegted visit of GOLD and DOUGHERTY
but no information develgped establishing actual visit,
Two employees at Hiram Jalker Company, Peoria, recall
hvisit, and produced itors! registration cards for the
pen, and advised they attached no particular significance
Q the visit dur which yeasting processes involving use
of\molasses was difcussed, Records at leading hotel in
Peohia destroyed Aor pertinent peried. Second leading
hote\ records fA1l to show visit during pertinent period.
ential ormants failed to identify photographe

U INFORMATION CONTAINED

- ruc - KERELA 1S, UBCLASSIFIED
- DATLMZ_MM_@/A

Tu,

{ERMAN, chief accountant, American Distilling

Compghy, advise{ that the following employees would have been

_~"in g position to\have had contact with GOID and DOUGHERTY
dufing the course\of their projected visit at that plant _ L

+Dre. HANS MEISTER, \
ROBERT BROSKER, forger chemist and laboratory

: technician )
. HENRY BEACH (deceased)
~ ) tor,

A:::::: NN fd "‘ ax _" } | \ DO NOT WRITE (N THESE SPAGES
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“ART OATS, foreman-still house
SAM ROTHBERG, general managers

R

ZIMMERMAN located correspondence dated June 3¢, 1945, addressed from

RUSSELL R. BROWN, New York Office, to OTHBERG, received June 22,

1545, the text of which is as follows: "HAMILT(N's concern is putting .
in new yeasting equipment at their Philadelphia Plant and has asked to have

his two chemists visit the Pekin Flant the latter part of this week."

The letter continued to state the chemists would'contgct ROTHBERG on

arrival, and that the names of the chemists were Rﬂ&amrr and GOLD,

Al interview, the above individuals were shown the photograph of GOLD and
their attention was called to the foregoing carrespondence.

" HAEFELZ" ~eported he was absolutely nable to recall any visit by the two

" chemists and could not recall seeing anyone in the plant who resembled the
picture of GOID, He also stated that because he was a native Philadelphian
he was certain he would have recalled the visit by association with his
hame city.

ART OATS reported he had absolutely no recollection of any individual
~_ Vvisiting the plant whom he could identify as GOID.

ZIMMERMAN sald that because he was not connected with the operation of

the plant, the visitors would have had no reason to contact hime He also
reported that gate records, listing the names of visitors to the plant,

have been destroyed for the years prior to 19US. e

-~ .

.~ Dr. HANS MEISTER was interviewed at the Northern Regional laboratory in
Peoria, I1linois. He advised that he had terminated his employmént at
American Distilling on May 25, 1945, and consequently would not have been

e at the plant when GOID contemplated visiting there, However, MEISTER

/% went on to say that he strongly believed that he had seen the subject :

. T GOID in the plant of the United Distilling Company of America at Baltimors,
Maryland, during the fall or winter of 1946, At that ¢ MEISTER was
vice president in charge of production and one "ERLICH was plant
manager, MEISTER said he believed that GOID and ERLICH were together in
the plant at the same time that representatives of Amtorg Trading Corporation
were visiting the plant and were in the same party, The group of visitars
was compoued of four men including GOID, according to MEISTER. MEISTER'
said he recalled the incident because he sajd he "felt put out® about the
vigit as he had not been advised that the men would be visiting the plant

s
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and in his capacity as a vice president he felt that he should have knalh
the men were coming and what was the purpose of their visit,

ERLICH was described by MEISTER as a Russian Jew, who had entered the

United States through Canada, and presently living at 3411 Wabash Avenue,
Baltimore 15, Maryland, MEISTER went on to add that he could not be
positive in his statement, but that he did strongly rely on his recollection
and is of the present opinion that GOLD is one of the individuals whom he
saw at the plant at the time mentioned. o

ROBERT BROSMER was interviewed at Gilman, I1linois, and reported that he
could not recall seeing anyone at the plant at the time mentioned whom he
could identify as GOID, He additionally reported that he was generally
engage’-*n the laboratory at the Pekin plant and consequently would not
have met anyone being taken through the plant on an inspection tour if they
\had been interested in the manufacturing processess :

Mr, SAM ROTHBERG, General Manager, Pekin Flant, American Distillers, Pelcin,
Illinois, was interviewed at his office on June 5, 1950. He advised that
he recalled the intended visit of GOID and DOUGHERTY to the Pekin Plant -
after reviewing the memorandum he received from Mrs RUSSELL BROWN, However,
he never did see the visitors as he was out of the plant. Because they
were technical men, he believes that he advised Mre HENRY BEACH, since
deceased, to take them through the plant and discuss their problems with
them, He had no actual record as to who did escort the visitors through

the plant, P

e

In recalling the situation, he believes that the problem of the Pern
Sugar Company at the time was to convert to the distilling of alcohol
for beverage purposeses This plant had been making industrial alcohol
from molasses fermentation for the government., War Food Order #1L1,
effective Augest 1, 1945, permitted the distillers to begin making
alcohol for beverage purposes on a restricted basis with graing other
than corn. Inasmuch as whiskey was very scarce and valuable at the
time, all the plants which were in the same position as Penn Sugar -
Company were trying to convert to distilling beverage alcohol from
graing other than corn so they could participate in the lush market,
Although ROTHBERG has no memoranda to support this theory, he expressed
a rather positive opinion that this was the purpose of the visit by the
chemists to see if they could obtain information as to how they could
successfully convert their plant, : :

-3 -
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St #65-840
ROTHBERG advised that he never saw the subject or DOUGHERTY and was sure
that their visit was only for a period of part of one day. ,

AT HIRAM WAIKER & SNS, INC.
PEORIA, ILLINOIS

Drs C. S. BORUFF, technical director, reported he was unable to recall any
visit by GOLD or DOUGHERTY.

Dr. LEGNARD STQME, research director, and WILLIAM DAY, production control
manager, located two visitor registration cards reflecting the visit of
Q0ID and DOUGHERTY at the plant, The undated registration cards set out
the following information: :

MORRELL Z. DOUGHERTY HARRY GOID

5517 Iitchfield St. Penna Alc & Chem Corp
Prila (L3) Pa. Phila (25) Pa.

Penna Alcohol & Chemical Corp ~ Home

1021 No, Delaware Ave. 6823 K'I.ndred Ste
Phila (25) Pa. Phila (2L) Pa.

STE and DAY reported they recalled the visit was purely professional in
character, that their discussion centered about processes of yeast
fermentation involving molasses and conversion of the process to grain
fermentation, Both stated they would attach no particular significance .-

to the visit as the custom at the plant was to extend to visiting T

chemists the courtesy of open discussion regarding their operations,
However, no information would have been given regarding processes of
whigkey manufacture or whiskey yeasting. They also reported that such
a visit would not have been necessary to obtain information regarding
their equipment and output volume, as such information would probably
have been readily available by reference to various trade jJournals and
to descriptive literature furnished by the manufacturer of the equipment
which is in use at the plant, They also said that the wartime process
of alcchol manufacture did not materially differ from the peacetime
process and any good chemist would be aware of that fact,

STONE and DAY also located a telegram sent June 27, 195, ; from Buffalo, °.
New York, signed by DOUGHERTY which is quoted as follows: "BILL, we
plumb forgot this could you send by air mail a slant culture suitable
for wheat flour."” Further correspondence in their file reﬂected that
the request had been promptly complied with,

-l -
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An attempt was made to determine whether or not GOID and DOUGHERTY had
remained at either of the two leading hotels in Peoris., JOHN AMMERMAN,
accountant a2t the Pere Marquette Hotel, reported that all hotel records
prior to 1947 had been destroysd, CLIFFORD POWELL, auditor a% the

Jofferson Ho'el, and reporting agent made ~ search of ol}d hotel records
covering the period fram June 19, 1945, to June 2%, 1945, but could not
loeate any record identifiable as that of aither GOID or DOUGHERTY.

/-
Confidentlal Informant T-1, of known relianility, reported camplete

inability to recognize either the photograph or the name of GOID as that
of any individual associated with or connected with the Communist Party
or with Communist Party activities in the Peoria, Illinois, area, i

AT URBA.RA ILrmors

The follow:i.ng mdi.viduals were shown a photograph of GOLD. They were unable
to identify the picture:

Dr. P. QGERALD KRUGER, Department of Physics, University of Illinois, -

Dr, GERALD M. AIMY, Professor of Physics Department, University of
JI11inois.

Dean WILLIAM L, EVERITT, Engineering College, University of Illinois.

JOSEPH BIAZE, Chief of Police, University of Illinois,

Miss PRISCILIA HOWE, Assistant Recorder, Office of Records and

Admissions, University of Illinois, o

Miss HAZEL YATES, secretary, office of the Dean of Students,
University of Illinois,

In addition, the photograph was shown to Confidential Informants T-2,
'r-3 and T-4, of known reliability, without effecting an identification.

Cmfidential Informant T-2 advised that while employed at los Alamos he
had a speaking acquaintance with FUCHS, He reported that FUCHS had a
reputation for being able to remember details and stated that he was
gure if FUCHS did furnish any information, it would probably be very
detailed and accurate,

AT EAST ST, LCDIS, I LLINOIS

The picture of HARRY GOID was displayed to Cmridential Informant T-5,
known reliability, who failed to recognize it or identify it. He aloo
said that he had seen pictures of this subject in the newspapers and had
not recognized them, He had heard none of the members of the East St.
Imxia branch mention QOID,

-5 -
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AT ROCK ISIAND ILI.INOIS

The photOgraph of HARRY GOLD was exhibited to Confidential Informants
-6, T~7, T-8, T-9, T=10, T~11, T-12 and T-13 ard all stated they could
not re\.a.ll hav.i.ng seen him in the Rock Island, Illinols,. area.

'No leads have been set out pertaining to the report by Dr, MEISTER, as
the Springﬁ.eld Office is not in posseasion of sufficient information to
evaluat.e the statements made,

~ REFERRED UPQN COMPLETICN TO THE CFFICE OF CRIGIN =

~b -
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Interviews in the foregoing report were conducted jointly by Special
Agents WILLIAM C, RITT and VINCENT T. HARTNEIT, except that Speclal
Agent HARTNETT interviewed ROTHBERG and Special Agent RITT interviewed
BROSMER. - : '

The interviews in Rock Island, Illinois, were conducted by Special Agent
MERVIN G. O'MELIA; at East St. Iouis, Illinois, by Special Agent ARTHUR
C. MEIER; and at Urbana, Illinois, by Special Agent RATMOND L. FAISST.
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- CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT PAGE

Confidential Informant T-1 is

whose iden 211 known to the
Bureau and who ii iontacted by opecial Agents and 2
Confidential Informant T-2 is ose identity is well nown to |, 4D
y oo oo QY

the Bureau and who was contac
whose identit own to- the
eclal Agent
whose 1 own to the
eclal Agen _
Confidential Informant T=5 4 , whose iden imown to the
Bureau and who was cont.gcted y opecial Agent
whose 1 omn to the
Agent -
vhose jd known to the
Agent .
Confidential Informant T-8 ia? whase well known to the
Bureau and who was contacted by Special Agent ——
Confidential Informant T-9 is whose ' own to the
Bureau and who was contacted b Agent R
Confidential Informant T-10 ismvénms jmown to the
Bureau and who was contacted by opec ent )
Confidential Informant T-11 is mose ity 12 well inown to the
Bureau and who was contacted b cilalAgent
Confidential Informant T-12 :I.sgnhose omn to the
Bureau and who was contacted by Spec Agent o
Confidential Informant T-13 is ' '

whose identity at his reque
contacted by Speclal -Agent

Confidential Informant T=3 is
Bureau and who was contacted by

Confidential Informant T-h is
Burcau and who was contacted b

Confidential Informant T-6 is
Bureau and who was contacted b

Confidential Informant T-7 is
Bureau and who was contacted by Spec

f known reliability,
confidential and who was
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REFERENCE:

REFERENCE PAGE

Teletype dated 5-31-50 from Philadelphia to Springfield,
Report of Special Agent ROBERT G, JENSEN dated 5-31-50 at
Philadelphias : _ .
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MAGUIRE AIR roncs BASE, FORT DIX, NJ TELEPHONCIALLY ADVISED THAT
CAPT. NATHANFAZER OF THIS BASE INFORMED HIM THAT HIS SISTER,

J T
ME)-_EANGHAN.\SIX NINE FOUR TUO CEDAR PARK AVENUE, PHILADELPHIA, AR

% \f , - '
WAS TOLD BY HER DOCTOR, BEN ANDEL, FOUR SEVEN TUO FOUR NORT“

NINTH ST., PHILA. THAT A FAMILY BY THE NAME OF UASSERMAN, WHO WERE

| NEIGHBORS OF HARRY GOLD, MOVED TO UNKNOWN ADDRESS IN CALIFORNIA In-
MEDIATELY AFTER GOLD S APPREHENSION. ACCORDING TO DR. MANDEL, THE
WASSERMAN-S WERE REGARDED AS COMMUNISTS BY THEIR NEIGHBORS AND MOVED
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW IORK NEW IORK FILE NO. 65._31.1'6 ..

e i

svnops:sonm

: - g Dr. EORTOH RHMAN una.ware of a.ny un—American tendencies on‘. -

",‘ the part of GOLD, nor could he recall interests on part of %
~ GOLD in industrial or atomic application of th

PR ~’tw--»#«—-ﬂ-= et Dr. HORTON l. RAIMAH, Microbiological Branchr Food" Reaeardl
Division, Department of the Army, 1849 West Pershing Road,
Chicago, Illinois, advised Special Agents MILES J. MINITER
and ROBERT L. TAGG that he became acquainted with HARRY GOLD
when that individual was a student of RATMAN'!s in a course
““on Fermentation given under the Brigineéring, Sclence and ™
l!anagement War Training Program at st. Joseph's Gollege, -
;. Philadelphia,. Pennsylmnia, in the fall of 1943 -RAYMAN -
-;'st.at;ed that the only associat:lona ‘he had’ “with GOLD were tlmsg..--~ '
of.a proféssor and pupil natgre during ‘thig perfod; buf’ tha‘l‘-' :
' <. subsequently hé attended one or two local meetings o ‘the -
““American Chemical Soclety held’ in Phﬂadelphia, ard GOLD wa.s
in attendance at these meet - ORI SO D ———;

.{.'7.-/ .‘ s _. -

“In addit.i.on, “Dr. RAYMAN stated he met GALD ab | R

national conventions of the American Chemical iety, the :

1ast time he saw GOLD being at the national convention of-.

IES DESTB'OYED the American Chemical Society held in the spring of 1945 a.t

7 DEO 13 1930 Atlanti¢ City, Xew Jersey., - Ay, thig time Dr. RATMAN reca.ll
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D RATMAN stated “that he ‘ould not'recan 45§ discissions with GOID."
in class or at the meetings of the American Chemical Society which would have

gases, nor “could he recall any un—America.n st.atementa or tendencies on the
part of GOLD, Dr. RAYMAN stated that he could be positive in this regard
'because the industrial or atomic application of thermal diffusion of gases -
. during the period that he knew GOLD was a very top secret item, one of 'nh:.ch
. he, Dr. RAYSAN, knew very little, and had GOLD eolicited any mformation in
t.hie re axd, RAYMAN stated he would be ahle to~ ecall ”i’b.‘ ;
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~,, Dr. RAYMAN advised that the only associates of GOLD that hé could bring to . *7:hil%
>, mind were Dr. RICH of the Pennsylvania Sugar Company, Philadelphis, .Permgylvania, ...
. vho was GOLD's immediate superior while GOLD was émployed by the Pennsylvandd i
. Sugar Company, and an individual whose surname was DOUGHERTY, although Dr. i
.RATMAN said he could not recall that individual's given name,  With respect $0.
;" DOUGHERTY, ‘Dr. RAYMAN stated that DOUGHERTY had attended Dr. RAYMAN's classes ;.
" with GOLD and wag a fellow employee of GOLD's at the Penngylyvania Sugar, Company
" howeveri . RAYMAN stated it was his understanding that DOUGHERTY was no. -
“+77%h longer associated with the Peénnsylvania Sugar Company:’ Dr. 'RATMAN‘stated that
_» ,-one other individual from the Pennsylvania Sugar Company had also attended =
-+ ' his classes with GOLD and DOUGHERTY. This individual, Dr. RAYMAN said, was -3 .:
-+ -G JOHN Py MANLEY, €140 High School Road, Rlkins Park Branch, Philadélphia:™ =~ =
' Pennsylvania, an employee of the Pennsylvania Sugar Company. Dr. RAYFAN said
that YANLEY did not appear to have very close association with GOLD in class,
and Dr. RAYMAN said he thought MAKL:Y occupied an administrative position with
_ the ‘_Pgnn_sy}x[aqia_Sugar__Compw._ e vt . . N
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Dea.r I-ou’ -

. It was gra.nd talkin.g to yo ier da; and I want
.%o send you a clipping of the colunn in which I used
‘soms of your material. Qood luck on the case, and
rememder, if anything newsworthy turne up that you
feel I can use, please vr:lte or phone me. .
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YAJEW YORK: Jane Wyman’s Academy

-
EJohnny Belinda” is still paying dividends, |

1 SW

o e

Y

L

‘Coast-to-Coast— 5% §:

e

e iy
Award winning performance in

"as witness this incidént: The actress, here
on a brief visit, was notified by a Canadian
| gold mine operator that his miners had
dubbed a certain vein “Johnny Belinda”
.in her honor. And when the vein “came - KUPCINET
in,” the miners decided to present her with a solid gold
bracelet. . . . Mrs. Hester McCullough’s hubby, a Time
_editor, was asked by N.Y. newspapermen if his wife ( sued
by Larry Adler and Paul Draper) had any commient on
"the “no decizion” verdict of the jury ... “No,” exclaimed
_MecCullough,” and what’s more, she’s not going to open
her mouth againl” ‘=0 .. B
The Infant television industry already has been blamed for the nose-
dive at the movie box-office, the drop in sports attendance and the slump
In restaurants (because TV keeps people st home). But here's the
Iatest—and don't laugh. A prominent New York laundry magnate says
television is hurting hia business, too! Men are wearing fewer shirts
because they now come home for dinner and, instead of dressing to go
out, they spend the evening at home ogling TV—hence a drop of 40
“per cent In men’s shirts! s A T IR
.. . Milton Berle, who jumps from $10,000 to $11,500 per week when 5’
e returns to television next fall, will do a two-and-a-half hour pitch for

LRt

e
IS

'AVGNNS ‘SENLL'NAS - ODYDIND

L} 1Y

2
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P By

-056L--."¢ ANACF.._

e cerebral palsy campaign via NBC-TV next Saturday night. The ¥

ow will be seen in Chicago from 8:30 to'11l pamz: ~ - -+ .. " .
- Lk ko Tt TREE
ASHINGTON: The House Un-American Activities Committee, which
has been itching to get into the spy hunt and its attendant page 1
headlines, may do so in the very near future. The committee is secking " ..

the dlary of Richard Sorge, the infamous German who e
spled for the Russians In Japan durlog the war. The
"Japs finally executed him. _Borge's diary, the House
committee Investlgators hope, will provide the Mlnk
between certaln Americans recently accused by Sen.
Joe McCarthy of being Communists and the Amer-

oy ot

e

N L T JP .

{] fessed he alded Klaus Fuchs in passing atomic secrets
“f to the Russians, was that the G-men, by expert re-

A
i Wlold. was -.rmted- TN e P T V0 S I i -
) h One of the most lhteresting events of the year in Washington is . ! -
i #this

One of the little told stories of the remarkable
job done by the FBI in nabbing Harry Gold, who con-

construction of ali thelir clues, had a composite pic-. g, Douglas . -
ture of their suspect long before they knew.who he s arman ugles . . M
was, By putting together all the fatts they could gather on the case, o .
the FBI knew their suspect was about 5 feet 8, 40 years old, had a round-

face and receding forehead, and was elther a chemist, chemical engineer M - I}-—M.l-
or bactericlogist. They alsg knew he had been in New York in the sum-

mer of ‘44 and In Boston at Christmas time of the same year, and that

he had spent some time in Santa Fe, N.M,, In the fall of *45. - _ " A 19¢
Armed with these, as well as additional (and secretive) facts, the 3

FBI started its search for the proverblal needle In the haystack. Some b

1,200 suspects fitted the deseription and, painstakingly, G-men started

running down each of the 1,200. The list was almost exhausted before :

weekend’s National Celebrity Golf Tournament, asponsored by the "
Washington Post to raise funds to combat juvenile delinquency. Celeb.-
rities from government, theater, sports and business participate 1n the
golf tourney by day and a gala show by evening. Most memorable
crack of the benefit was made by Jack Dempsey last year: “I'm always
TIMULATE juvenila delinquency!” PP D - R
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‘C.lnc.n.ﬁo: The Sophle Tifdwea-docd K. Lewls opening ot the CheT Patbe
Friday night was one of the most gals In the long history of the
cafe, with each star giving out with » grade A performanoce. The onusual
booking of two stars of such magnitude on the sarse bill wasn't, however
a “first,” as many Chicagoans believed, During the World Falr, Misg
Tucker and Lewis worked together at the now defunct 225 Club. ~ .
. Lewls paid Miss Tucker 4 glowing tribute and then added: “Work=
ing with Sophie means more to me than you can realize. It meang
more than wonderful songs and entertainment—it means motey!™ ., -
In closing, the comedian offered this toast: “Here's to youth! You are
| young only once, but {f you work it right, once is enough!” .o
S - Lucille Ball, who’s proving she’s as nifty a performer on stage (at'
the Chicago Theater) as she Is in movies and radlo, 18 broken up over
the theft of her jJewels, for sentimental reasons. "Each valuable plece of
. Jewelry waa a gitt from her hubby, Des! Arnaz, and marked their en-' :.
gagement, wedding and various aniiversary milestones. , , . Ex-Mayor ' .t
:Helly Is convalescing so nicely at Passavant Hospital that he now is
',able to enjoy the TV set Bond’s sent him. . ’ .
f
]
]

dm s -rri '

A (T

Lon"nr framag

. Three prominent citizens—State's Atty. John Boyle, Att9.Cen. Ivan
Elliot and County Comr, Arthur X. Elrod—will be honored June 14 by”
the Civil Liberties Committee (which thus maintains the tradition of
honoring a Catholic, Protestant and Jew simultaneously!) . . . Our cope’
‘ dolences to the family of the late-Morris Silvers; one of the grand.old
men of show business, who succumbed on Friday. -~ . -~ o,
: ’ P Tk ke ok YoowiT :
OLLYWOOD: The movie kibitzers are having laughs over the
that “Bright Leat,” the story of the tobacce industry, faces this
paradox in every theater it plays: The mosat prominent sign in the theatep
is “No smoking!” . . . Bob Lippert, the producer, just finished “Rocket
Ship XM,” a tale about & trip to Mars, and cast about for a press agent
with some knowledge of Mars. He finally hired Herbert Drake—because
he once worked for Orson Welles! TR Sl st
During her visit in New York, Betty Hutton contracted a cold and -
came {ll-—wkereupon three doctors converged on her simultaneously.
& wag sent by her studio, Paramount: ancther by her agent, the Wil-
Morris office, and a third by her buddy, Sherman Billingsley. “1
on't know when,” she wrote friends here, “cold germs ever received i
much attention!” ... .. . e e e > o,
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Oﬁice Memo.wndum UNITED sm, ES GOVERNMENT

TO 3 n. m 15. 19@
Py FROM : MR, - :::'LK
SUBJECT: EARRP , Was., ot al S
ESPIONAGE = R %-Z/
'mvosn »"“ S R
B Earhe,
F

" The purpose of this memorandum is to prezent the salient faocts

regerding the developments in this case and the reccumendation for the e o .
interviewing, in the immediate future, of Alfred Desn Slack, Thomas L. ooty

Blaok, David Greenglasg, and Abrsham Brotlman, all of whom have been

impIicated by Harry Gold in his espionage activities for the Soviet Unlon. ‘
. . : C.on 42$ \'d

V)
BACKGROUND : {
. N ALVRED DEAK SLACK

You will reocall tl‘nt‘ Gold has stated that he was in ocontact with 8lack -
during t“e years 1941 through 1943, He obtained information from Slack while
the latior was employed by the Rastman Eodak Company in Rochester, New York,
relating to processes dealing with kodeohrame, inoluding spmples of chemicals, \

st )

4/"‘

later, subsequent to S8lack's tremafer to Tennessee in the Fall of 1942, he
obtained informetion relating to explosives and a sempPle of explosive utorial.
In eddition, he obtained, through 8lack, information releating to a nylon prooel
a7 whioh Slaock had purohasad from an qmployeo of the Dupont Company in Belle, We
” Virginia. All of the information obtained by Gold from Slack was furnished to ?

$ Gold'u Soviet eupiomgo superiors. (U) .

AR

=

i
3
$
3

g

FIED

E" ' 81nok is an Ameriocan-born chemist and a graduats of Syracuse Universily. %
7You will reoall that during 1947 he was the subjeot of an Atomio Energy Aot
dinvestigation initiated after allegations were received that he was in favor
of the Russian form of government and had a Communist attitude, and also that
ha had furnished information to the Russisns. This investigation, however,’
failed to verify the allegation or to disoclose a violati.on of the Atomioe

Enorgy Aot (U)
) Thsro is a possidle prosecutable viclation or the war~time espionage aot

on the part of S8laock, bearing in mind the information which has been secured -
from Gold and the ocorroborative information from the Troughton sisters to the

effoct that they were present in 1940 or 1941 when Gold delivered a package
of money %o the Slack hame.(y) / Classified bylﬂw
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The Mwstigation of Harry Gold disolosed th.nt G514 had been not

intimate with Thomas L. Blaok and had been moung hi.n in the Et;t? of the
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Franklin Imstitute in Philadelphia about once every two weeks sinace the Fall
of 1949. You will recall that Black was interviewed concerning Harry Gold
and furnished no derogatory information. Beginning om June 1, 1950, ia -
responss to questions conocerning Black, Gold has advised that Blaok was . .
implicated in Soviet intelligence activities from late 1834 or early 1938
until probably 1944, and fumished information to the Soviets during those
yoars, Gold was of ths opinion the information dealt with the Trotskyites,
ponicillin, and biologicel information.(v) = o

LRy

Gold also has advised that subsequent to the arrest of Klaus Puohs,
he informed Black that he, Gold, was the individual to whom Fuchs gave his
information. He and Black disoussed what aotion should be taken by theam
and the meetings were arranged at the Franklin Institute in order that
Black would not be discovered if Gold was pioked up.( V)

Black is an Amerioan-born ohemist and presently is employed as a '
consulting chemist at the Charles W. Berg lLaboratories in Philadelphia 3 CE
o - . U . -

There is no definite information fram Gold which would appear to enable
an espionage prosecution of Black at this time umder the War-Time Espionsge .
Statute. The only prima faole violation would appear to be misprision of a -
felony in Black's withholding information from the authorities furnished to :
him by Gold concerning Gold's involvement with Fuchs. It should be borns in
mind in oconneotion with a misprision of a felony violation that this is not an
offense which is ordinarily brought to prosecution by United States Attornoyl.(u)

DAVID GREENGLASS, wass David Greea and '

: David Greene . (L/'(
You will recall that Gold has advised that on the instruotions of his -

Soviet superior, "John,® he went to Albuquerqus, New Mexico, in June, 1945,

and obtained information from an Ameriocan soldier, after paying the latter

approximately 3600, It is Gold’s belief that this was general information

dealing with los Alamos, where the soldier was stationed. It was Gold'ts

impression that the soldier's wife was cognizant of her husband's furnishing

information to Gold(u_) : -

The soldier has been tentatively identified as David Greenglass. Although
Gold will not make a positive identification of his photograph, hs has indi-
cated the features are similar., It is believed that Greenglass actually is
the soldier who was contacted by Gold.(u_) : . -

-

P



At the present time Oreenglass 1s employed at the Arma Bngineering
Company, Brooklyn, New York, as a machinist, sand works on classified Navy =
contraots, Both he and his wife are American-born oitizens .( V) A

k g
e

In the event corroborative evidenoce of the information from Gold oam " I, . .I.0.
be obtainsd it would appear that Greenglass has violated the War-Time - . ' "
Esplonage Statute. The only corrcdorative evidence to date is his deposit - =
of $400 in his bank immediately following the time when Gold says that be . = -
visited him in Albuquerque, New Mexioo, in Juns, 1945.0, Do e e

.

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN

Brothman was first investigated upon receipt of information from
Elizsbeth T. Bentley in November, 1945, to the effeot that in sbout May,
1940, she was introduosd to Brothmep by Jacob Golos, who told her that
Brothman would furnish her with information. Brotiman, in an interview by -
Bureau A_'-ts onm May 29, 1947, admitted knowing Bentley and Golos, and
furnishing blueprints to Golos through Bentley, end later, Harry Gold.
Brothman alleged that Gold was a representative of Golos. On July 22, 1947,
Brothman testified to substantially the same information before a Federal
Grand Jury in the Scuthern Distriet of New York, New York City. ‘

@ othman ala licgted with Harry Gold on the basis of inform-

atiod supplied m rothman was interviewed by Bureau Agents

on May 15, 16, » s &G which time he again olaimed that Gold was

sent to him in 1940 by Jaoob Golos. Brotimen admitted that from 1940 to é /

1948 Gold worked for Erothman om a conaulting basls and that he was in : .

constant touoh with Gold during this periode He sald that Gold employed

on & full-time basis by him from February, 1948, to Mme, 194S. R
Gold originally claimed hs met Brotlman through Juoob Jolose However,

on Jme 6, 1950, Gold changed his story and said that after Brothman was

interviewsd by Burean Agents in May, 1947, Brothman told him that he had

implicated Gold and said that he met Gold through Jacob Golos, even though

Gold never had known Jascob Golos. This was the story told by both Gold and

Brothman in testifying before the Federal Grand Jurye Go1d stated that it wae

actually "Sem,® Semen Markovitoh Semsnov, who seat him to Brothman instead of

. Golose Gold also has stated that Brothman knew that the information whioch he

gave Gold was to go to the Soviets.fy) S AT

b . -
e AT

The information from Told does not appear to be suffioclent to enable & -
prossoution of Brothasn under the War-Time Espionage Statute at the present time, ‘.
inasmush as Gold is not able to furnish us evidence indicating that Brothman '
transmitted restriocted information regarding the national defense to the Soviets.
Gold has furnished us evidence in support of a possible perjury and subornation
of perjury ocharge against Brothman with respect to both Gold's m & Brothman's
testimony before the Federal Grand Jury in July, 1947.




It should be borme in mind, however, that it is nocessary in a perjury .
indiotment to have two witnesses who oan testify to the aots of perjurye .- . |
The corroborative evidence to this effeot has not been obtainsd up to the . -
prosent tims. (U) : o . . .

* .
h o,

OBSERVATIONS

1. The possible violations on the part of the above individuals are prima -~
faole resting on the statements of Gold, a self-confessed Soviet espionage
agent, snd having no substantial ocorroboration. Confessions from the
individusls involved would, of course, place the cases against them in a
poaition where prosecution could be successfully bad, whereas such proseoution
is doubtful at the present time. It is to be realized that the interviews '
of these individuals would not Jeopardize our possibilities of prosecution .
in the av..t the interviews are umuooeufnl{ U) .

2. Psyohologiecally, it wuld sppear that it is at the present time when we

stand the best chance of getting confessions from the individuals.involved and
through them determining their possible current sotivities as esplionage agents,

ths activities of other persons with whom they have been involved, and the
jdentitiea of other persons involved, both with them and Gold,in espionage work.‘u)

S. TWhile further investigation of these individuals might produce information
which would be of value in interviewing them, it is believed thet these persons
will probably not engage in espionage motivities in the near future and that an
interview with them prior to the sentenoing of Gold would outweigh the .

advantages of further investigation prior to interview. (U) : o

w- l‘- 0t
BN B .

4. Harry Gold has been thoroughly interviewsd concerning these individuals.
It is believed that the essential faots in his possession concerning their
osplonage activities have been obtainod.(u) < -

6. The investigations of all of these individuals and the physiocal surveillanoces
on Greenglass, Slack, and Blaok have not digolosed that they have made recent
contaots of eapionage lipifiomo@ (d o

6. It is believed likely that Earry Gold will plead guilty at the removal
hoaring in Philadelphia and it is probable that he will be sentenced within the
next week or IO(U) . : .

7. Tt is believed that interviews with these individusls should precede the
sentencing of Harry Gold. The probability 1s that they will be more cooperative
prior to the sentenoing of Gold. This will be espeoially trus if Gold receives a
heavy sentence in spite of his oooporation(u )

e ———



RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the field be esuthorized to conduot interviews
with 8lack, Blaock, Greenglass, snd Brotmmendy) '

Thers is attached for your approval a teletype containing this suthority
end instruotions relative to thsse interviews. The field is being instructed
to begin preparing for the interviews immediately and advise the Bureau when
they intend to proceed with the .’mter'dm.(u)- -
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= nmbnm u:ou u:sszn., AEA DASH ENPLOYEE(, SECURITY, mm:n DA..n c. __a_urnq
ok sxxrzm DASH TUO é”m: TWO ONE, REPORT gm. BE_DELAYED TO AVAIT : \,
. -:mmvxm uITH amm OLD AND ABE BROTHYAN, BOTH SuBJECTS or zspxo;ucz\‘
T oasESe” mnm' co:.n WAS mmom m' ABE BROTH{']AN Aﬁﬂ Assocm'rrs AS A
"?"_';jfmn cuzmsr m uumas, NY aonzn'r cmgou,uanorm:n or‘ MILLICENT .
gmsm, VIFE QF EMPLOYEE, uns EWPLOVED BY ABE BROTHMAY AT THE SAME -rug.\
sy ‘GERSQN, MILLICENT=S MOTHER, STATES THAT WARRY GOLD VISITED THE
o ;cmsog HOME IN FOREST HILLS, FOR nmm on OCCASION, BOTH-INTERVIEVS
{ _,un.x. BE camucmp IN'THE COURSE OF pnzszm- ACTIVE ESPIOVAGE CASES, ) Y0y

AND REPORT UII.L BE SUBMITTED JUNE TUEN

HI.HGTON 40 FROH NEH YORK

Jh

a
=
w;

ORIGiNAL

VA oifm 23 hsh

k l{% jlﬂ_quA 1&¥ -_ ___‘




—— e I g T

. STANDA 1D PO 7% S 4

Ojﬁce Mef.}

- e s

Tt DIRECTOR, FBI  ATTENTION: = : DATB: June 10, 1950
FBI LABORATORY
FROM : - REGISTZRED(Return receipt)
SAC, BUFFALO AR MATL P*'
SUBJBCT:  ALFRED DEAN SLACK : : - . g
VV_EspI_ON.RGE -_R‘ o L e TR \ “'_.&3‘...'.-._.4__'. o

66 Fane 9, 1950, ¥r. ' josery s'rmm' 'uanager, Pomors Hotel, o L
- Rochester,” New York, furnished to Special Agent JAMES Fg EUTL
,regist.rat.ion ca.rde of his hotel as follows-

S av;-...;z__ ‘_,-.--.;:-;._,'-,-

' Car& No. '.Date R Street Address -

s " 13000 .--_'_;r. 10/3/42 WEXOGOLD 5032 Boudinot Terry & Siebertd v
LT ".-; ‘f',. t 3t., » Philadelphia, SR ‘_':"_ e
. :- Pennsylvania o VEfE '

R

14393 10/24/42 (liet.s seme’information as above.)'
16326 e 11/25/42 i.l..ts‘jbs

. 17969- \-.V“ 12/26/42 (113175

'-—- ‘_ = Qb o -
w-.,- cretaw s -.;.~, Vg -t T ™

same 1nfor_mation as abcve.)

-»-..‘
i

The FBI Laboratcz"_{ 1s request.ed to compa.re the barﬂwriting on 5

the above described registration cards with the known handwriting =+ .0 =4
of HARRY GOLD, subject in the case entitled HARRY GOLD, was, \ R ‘;
eSPIONAGk:. - R. ' T s

o e i -y ] ,.-v.—.w_'_- ﬂ'“'--:' Ly

' It is reauested the resulta of the Laborat.ory examination be:”
furnished Philadelphia, New York and Albany as well as Bu.ffalo.
The registration cards should be returned to _t.he Buffalo Office.

* ;J Y
i‘-’r; 1.‘—..
iy S Wty
%

'd' " .

a
»

Eneésms e o ALL INFORMATION CC: ITANED 7 §
T HEREIN IS IR r\SsM) F;
?5133 WL“Z AE" (-

&

ce - Philadelphia. (Special Delivery) .
New York (Special Delivery) - T
Albany - Syracuee Resident. Agency (Special Delivery)
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" ¢sPBRAL, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION )
URITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

407 U. 8. Court BHouse
* Seattle, 4, Mashington e el

. June 12 1 9 5 0
A v

G’v “ -{

\‘3‘: S

D g s D

e Agunt GRERVER, INS, 816 Alrport Way, Seattle; Washingtom,”::
gdvis.d PAUL CROUCH is en rou.t- to 1os Angeles via porsonnny owned :

am

~ automobile. Ttinerary not Kaown. ~ Bhould Wrrive at Lo# Adgeles 12th =
or 13th inatant.

CROUCH oan be contacted through Invutlgator WARD or CHANDIER
Subvorain Divili.onr mls. -1o8 Angol

v

Thoro a‘ro onolond horowith to Ipl A;

.,“‘tb ‘the Difeator dated April 24, 19505 Bulet to Hew York dajnd May 26, "

in: the ‘case “entitled PAUL R. FORTER; two. 6dpies of the report of. .JAMES T, .
" QVBRIEN dated May 25, 1960; end San Pr-noinoo' ettcr to_tho Dirootor Batodw

| June 8;1 1950 in the FOO.CASB.

-

R Thoro are aluo anolosod seven photogrnphl of HARRY oom for T
tho uso of the ]'..ol Angolu Ofﬁ.oo 1_n 11:3 tntorvil‘ll with cmvcn. ._

"“*ml"mwm
HEREIN 15,4

65-3073
CC 100-20453 . NOT RBCORDED

CC Los Angeles {Enols.- 57
AuSD) JUL 6 1950

r——




.. i . U3 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE T
Fae mzawmns sieTion '

'r 14 - . ."_-‘i. - -
Fh otammpen r" ‘f"v " )
0 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - - _3' L ,,_"

. L L4 Y 5 o . ,. ; " v 'e. Bocm
UASH GTON AND UFO l NI-.'.U YORK 1 FROM PHILA. o
Y S, Mim Gondy o
RECTOR AND. sacs “uRc E BT 5 " 77 ey ws OO

mnnvocow, ESPIONAGE - R. GOLD WAS INTERVIEVED THIS DA
HOLW.' AT OUTSET, ar NTERVIEV, GOLD s-mn:b' THAT

HE HAD REMEMBERED DURING THE NIGHT ou ONE OCCASION VHEN HE WET _-.
‘JOHN. WHILE WALKING ON RIVERSIDE nnm:, MEV YORK CITY, JORN. n:-:unom"f:f'-f"
SOMETHING ABOUT IS DAUGRTER, VICTORIA, VHOM GOLD BELIEVES JOMN .~ °
" MIGHT HAVE REFERRED TO AS VICKY. IT VAS GOLD-S IMPRESSION THAT THIS
" CHILD VAS ABOUT TWO YEARS OF ACE AT THE TIME OF THIS CONVERSATION IS

. NEW YORK crrv, WHICH APPARENTLY TOOK PLACE IN LATE NINETEEN HUN-
DRED AND FORTYFOUR OR EARLY NINETEEN HUNDRED AND FORTY FIVE. HE ALSO

BELIEVES JOHN MAY HAVE HAD ANOTHER CHILD AND IREGLNE S
_ . mmmoxccnum
@ ... BELIEVES VICTORIA o !

mAs‘lrmﬂca?‘l
rnr LEAST WAS MERE WITH JOHN.

HENEIN 181

!

0y

TR S

UNRECORDED COFY FILED IN

e

_____ —_— g - 1!
. f. .‘-

iE NOW DEFINETELY L\

L T

S#XS SUCCEDDED BY AN -

" RECALLS THAN{GUL, HIS FIRST Y

L e Juuzbw / g ﬁ"ﬂ”?%
Qo meow - ._.:,-__ oy e

e e e



PAGE TWO e
30215

1 INDIVIDURULHGM HE BELIFVED USED THE NAME STEVENSWARTZ, AND THAT WIS
" THIRD CONTACT WAS CALﬁEB\QEED. GOLD STATES THAT,HE IS UNDER rnz .

IMPRESSION THAT PAUL DROPPED A HINT THAT IN NINETEEN RUNDRED THIRTY' :

SEVEN WHEN HE INDICATED HE WAS NO LONGER SEEING GOLD, HE WAS GOING
TO GERMANY. GOLD SAID THIS APPARENTLY CAME AS A SURPRISE TO PAUL
AS WELL AS TO HIM. GOLD STATED THAT HE SOMEKOW IS UNDER THE S
% IMPRESSION THAT PAUL WAS A DANE OOR THAT PAUL HAD ONCE MENTIONED '
lcimerntc ABOVT LIFE I¥ DEA/MARK, GoLd ADV/ISED THAI SemEonk ﬂﬂ'"M
THAT HE HAD VISITED SUN OIL SFFICES OFFICIALLY HERE IN PHILADELPHIA, =
POSSIBLY IN NINETEEN HUND 20 ronrv THREE. GOLD RECALLS THAT HE

THINhg‘SAN MIGHT HAVE EVEN VISITED ONE OF THE MEMBERS OF THE PEW

ranrey 1v puriaecesza. (R

ADVISED THAT IN ABOUT NINETEEN HUNDRED FORTY TWO, HE MENTIONED

SOMETHING ABOUT ABRA.\N\&BOTHMAN T0 SAM,-ADDING THAT BROTHAAN..—
o

DESIRED TO OBTAIN CONSUL TANT VORK WITH THE SOVIET UNION. AT THIS

-

TIME SAM LAUGHED AND MENTIONED THAT RUSSIA HAD CONSULTANT ENGINEERS
AND DID NOT NEED THE SERVICES OF BROTHMAN. GOLD RECALLS THAT HE

WAS TOLD BY BOTH SAM AND JOHN _TO FORGET ABOUT BROTHMAN. GOLD HAS THE

4 _ .
DEFINITE BMPRESSION THAT HIS RUSSIAN SUPERIORS WERE MORE INTERESTED

——

T —

CORR- THIS PAGE SECOND WORD IN LINE ONE IS "WHOM®

. o
END PAGE TWO W e

- SN O -
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L -0 ST ) __‘u_ﬁ_ R
PAGE THREE 50516

: IN HAVING BROTHMAN FORGETS

L

1 ) ‘
SY1STENCY OF GOLD THAT GOLD

NECESSARILY FORGETTING ABOUT THE EXISTENCE OF BROTHMAN. }gqu-f?:

2 .0 -..-_,_..

‘ggg§§. GOLD SAYS THE LAST TIME HE REMEMBERS SPEAKING ABOUT BROTHHAN
VAS TO JOHN SHORTLY AFTER BROTHMAN LEFT CHEMURGY DESIGN AND RECALLS
THAT JOHN VERBALLY CHASTISED HIM SEVERELY. GOLD ALSO ADVISED
THAT JOHN ONCE SUGGESTED TO HIM THAT HE OBTAIN A JOB LESS DEMANDING
ON HIS TIME THAT HIS JOB AT PENNSYLVANIA SUGAR COMPANY. GOLD RECALLS
THAT THE TWO DISCUSSED THLPOSSIBILITY OF GOLD OPENING A LABORATORY
WHERE HE COULD WORK ON HIS THERMAL DIFFUSION PROCESS. GOLD SAID
THIS IDEA NEVER FOLLOWED, INASMUCH AS HE WOULD BE UNABLE TO EXPLAIN
THE SOURCE OF THE MONEY TO ANYONE. GOLD STATED THAT OF ALL THE
APPROXIMATELY TWENTY TIMES HE SAW JOHN, ONLY ON ABOUT FOUR OCCASIONS
DID THEY HAVE ANYTHING WHICK COULD BE TERMED A LENGTHY CONVERSATION
AND EVEN THESE WERE NOT IN EXCESS OF ONE nouf. 'RELAFIVE TO GOLD-S -
Liiz_ﬁggzigg_glln_zycns,;LNHSANIE_EE_Ju_szazztgzn NINETEEN HUNDRED
Fgizzfiggl_ggLn_BzcALLS,Iuax,Eucus HAD RATHER DEFINITE IDEAS
CONCERNING HIS IMPENDING RETURN TO ENGL&ND._,GOLD SAID THAT PRIOR

P et et b+ g

TO MAKING THIS TRIP TO SANTE FE, HE AND JOHN DECIDED ‘THAT GOLD

WOULD DISCUSS ARRANGEPENTS UITH FUCHS FOR FURTHER CONTACT OF FUCHS

s e e e

IN ENGLAﬂD. "GOLD IS CERTATN THAT AT NO TIME WAS THERE ANY INDICnTION .

OR POSSIBILITY OF HIM GOING TO ENGLAND TO MEET FUCHS. GOLD

THIS WOULD BE IMPOSSIBLE FOR SEVERAL REASONS. GOLD RECALLED THAT

HE DID SPEAK WITH FUCHS IN SANTE FE IN SEPTEMBER RELATIVE TO |
RRANGEMENTS FOR FURTHER MEETINGS IN ENGLAND WITH SOMEONE ELSE.

GOLD DOES NOT RECALL WHERE MEETING WAS TO TAKE4PLACE BUT STATES THAT -

——



- HE RECALLS THAT EITHER FUCHS OR THE PERSON'UHOM FUCHS VAS ro CONTACT '
Iy ENGLAND UAS TO CARRY ABOUT FIVE BOOKS TIED W;TH_A CORD UNDER ONE - .
ARM AND ONE BOOK IN THE OTHER HAND. GOLD SAID THAT THIS'ARRAEGEMEﬁf'
FOR MEETING AT PADDINGTON OR TEDDINGTON CRESCENT WAS OF FUCKS-
SELECTION IN THAT GOLD KNEW NOTHING ABOUT ENGLAND AND WAS MERELY 10
RELAY THESE ARRANGEMENTS FOR A FURTHER MEETING TO JOKN. GOLD ALSO
STATED THAT THE MEETINGS ’Zi WEEN FUCHS AND SOME OTHER PERSON IN
ENGLAND WERE TO OCCUR ON A REGULAR BASIS AND ON A GIVEN DATE OF THE
VEEK- FOR EXAMPLE, THE THIRD SATURDAY OF A GIVEN MONTH AND THAT

THIS VAS THE FIRST TIME IN HIS CONNECTION WITH THE SOVIETS THAT GOLD
HAD EVER MADE SUCH A FUTURE ARRANGEMENT AS HERETOFORE IT_HAb ALUAYS

seen oN A Given paTE, SucH As APrIL ErcuTEENTH. (NG

) 1N TERVIEV WITH GOLD VILL CONTINUE TOMORROW,

CONSISTING MAINLY OF EXHIBITING PHOTOGRAPHS TO HIM. NEW YORK AND

| VASHINGTON FIELD SHOULD REVIEW THEIR FILES AND ADVISE J3LADELPHIA
?’HETHER_ NG THAT |\
JOHN FIRST CONTACTED GOLD IN LATTER PART OF NINETEEN FORTY-THREE OR
EARLY PART OF NINETEEN HUNDRED FORTY-FOUR, AND LAST CONTACTED HIN
‘\IN LATTER PART OF NINETEEN HUNDRED FORTY-FIVE. -~ _

CORNELIUS
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11 PHILA 1 NYC 2 FROM ALBUQUERQUE VIA LOSA

DIRECTOR, FBI PHILADELPHIA AND NEW YORK

URGENT
nannvoco:.n, HAS., ESPIONAGE Re RETEL FROM PHILA szvmrzznm N Aur.a

0 RECORDS AVAILABLE AQ Ul "E MONEY ORDER TO SUBJECT N SEPT. FO‘RTYFI\R
: ECORDS AT THAT TIME DESTROYED AFTER SIX ﬁONTHS. INFO_REC_E_I\IED THAT “
MONEY ORDER . RECORDS MAY BE LOCATED IN AUDITORS OFFICE OF WU, NYC. v
ESTABLISHED SPECIAL AUDITORS OFFICE FOR .HONEY ORDERS IN FOR'A'/ISEVDI

‘ WITH OFFICE AT MINNEAPOLISe IF RECORDS FOR FORTYFIVE NOT IN NYC ' i

SUGGEST CHECK AT MINNEAPOLISe
ae: 7. Jﬁ,ya

ALLINFORMATION contaliEd
HEREN |S JNSLASSIFIED ECORF‘? ﬁ\% ¢7
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« #=7 5

‘dfr;u'u. BURIAU 67 INVESTIGATIGN . \ "1 [ touen ; '
5. D-PARTMENT OF JUSTICE : . J . 100
3 SECTION M. CogY e
y , o v
" 30 o i ) ' % N;¥l
. - — 2 Mr. T:acy <
Vux. Ha:bt? -
o ’ 4 Mz, Ielmont
WASHINGTON 13 NEW YORK 7 raoMM#ﬂﬂﬁ- mTNNEDao ‘_‘“_ '_“"—'—" |
DIRECTOR AND SAC = URGENT HEREIN 1S U "LnSSlr'l'r'.D A
’ DATEJZ 2 BY
' HARRY GOLD, WAS., ESPIONAGE - R. (GOLD ADVISED ON INSTAN W-
Rty AROUND NINETEEN FORTY HE SUBMITTED THE NAME DANIEM!LINE IFOGEEE

" wITH BACKGROUND INFORMATION TO THE SOVIETS, AT wlucn TIME KLINE wns X

o S —rn g —

WORKING AT 'I'HE NAVY YARD. GOLD STATED THAT KLINE WAS AN INDIVIDUA'
WHO WENT TO SCHOOL WITH GOLD-S BROTHER JOSEPH AND THAT KLINE "HARI a

'L
KNEU HARRY. HE SAID THAT KLINE WAS A GRADUATE COF THE UNIVERSITY OF '\

PURDUE AND A BIOLOGICAL CHEMIST, PLACE UNKNOWN GOLD STATED THAT HE 3‘

ALSO GAVE A BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH ON HOWARD,{RLSKE, WITH WHOM GOLD HAD
GONE TO DREXEL IN PHILADELPHIA. AT THE TIME THE SKETCH UAS GIVEN TO s

e = e e e

P 95/‘“ THE SOVIETS, DALSKE WORKED FOR CHARLES LENNIG CO., WHICH MANUFACTURED
g ACIDS AND HEAVY CHEMICALS. DALSKE PRESENTLY 'WORKS FOR E.EN HOUGHTON
. co. GOLD ADVISED THAT HE SUBMITTED THESE NAMES WHEN HE WAS B}:mc '

:‘ PRESSED FOR POSSIBLE RECRUITS TO BE USED IN SOQVIET ESPIONAGE BUT THAT

---------- A P et LR i R £ s St 5T« ek P Tt o Mg A AT iy ©

AT THE TIME HE HAD VERY LITTLE IDEA OF ACTUALLY TRYING TO GET m:és S
mnxvm‘um.s TO WORK. FOR THE SOVIETS. GOLD SAID HE HANDED IN szvm’ﬂn ‘i
OTHER NAMES TO THE SOVIETS WHICH RE chm:n our OF m.zpnonz BOOK "Aug
M&DE UP THE BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON “}‘HESE- mn:vxnum.s.' HE R;qALLG
% wo SUCH msnnczs WHEN ur: suaun'rznm: FIA} CON. '

é,ﬂ "y e Jownn AND, Funmsnzn frerrribls gcxgﬂ%

" . g‘ PURILIS |
IT’” t’)r‘! GOLD SAID THAT THE SOVI{ET/SVNE\LE?,&CAHE BACK T HI;! AN CONFRONTED H
75D el T¢ FPhle ¢ WV guaeterr Joét
W END PAGE ONE Z./ 28t ,.,,..,?Q r/... 7 r

P\/- : &G(’ é‘ C«J o ) )




PAGE TWO ' -
VITH THE FACT THAT SOME OF THE INFORMATION HE HAD FURNISHED THEM CON~
CERNING Bacxcnounm ON INDIVIDUALS WAS FALSE AND HE BELIEVES THAT THE ssw
SOVIETS DID NOT counucr ANY INDEPENDENT aacxcnounn INVESfJGATI?ﬂd?R_,h;T“;
THESE PEOPLE.( on BASIS 2£’I§;§_Ln£nn THESE NAMES NOT vzr IDENTIFIED i
wzru SIMILAR NAMES IN PHILA. INDICES FURTHER INQUIRY 7O BE MADPE. R

S m————

'GOLD ADVISED THAT UHILE HE UAS BEING HANDLED BY JOHN A PLAH FOR AN S

e
LU :. -

EMERGENCY MEETING was SET UP TO BE USED ONLY BY JOHN IN THE EVENT - f;;
JOHN VANTED TO ADVANCE THE TIME or ‘A MEETING ALREADY ARRANGED FOR. |
GOLD SAID THAT THE PLACE AND THE TIME OF THE EMERGENCY MEETING WAS

SET AT A SEAFOOD RESTAURANT NF -7 THE BROADWAY STOP OF THE Asronxa ilf;;l;
ELEVATED LINE IN NYC. IN THE EVENT JOHN WANTED TO MEET GOLD BEFORE E
THE NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING HE WOULD BUY Tuo TICKETS T0 THE THEATRE

OR TO ANY OTHER EVENT FOR A GIVEN DATE. THESE UOULE BE MAILED TO GoLD

|3 I

RS

WITH NOTHING ELSE CONTAINED IN THE ENVELOPE. UPON RECEIPT OF THE TICKETS

GOLD WOULD KNOW THAT HE WAS SUPPOSED TO MEET JOHN TWO OR THREE DAYS, & %

vr;f'.'i

HE COULD NOT RECALL THE EXACT NUMBER, AFTER THE DATE PRINTED ON

THE TICKET AND AT THE TIME AND HOUR PREVIOUSLY SET VITH JOHN. coLD.
SAID THAT HE RECALLS OF ONE TIME THAT JOHN USED THIS METHOD BUT THAT
THE TICKETS HAD ARRIVED AT GOLD-S HOUSE SEVERAL DAYS AFTER THE TIME
HE GOULD HAVE HAD TO MEET JOHN. HE SAID THIS VAS CAUSED BY THE FACT
THAT THE STREET NUMBER OF KIS HOUSE VAS ERRONEOUSLY GIVEN ON THE
ENVELOPE. GOLD TO CONFER WITH KIS ATTORNEYS TOMORROW MORNING, i @ ..

TtN THIRTY AM. 'sunvzxLﬂANcs PHOTOGRAPHS OF DAVID GREENGLASS, 3?;? i
FURNISHED BY NYO, VILL BE SHOWN TO GOLD PRIOR TO HIS MEETING WITH
___'__.———"' o . .

ATTORNEYS.

CORNELIUS

R I
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_ _correctioNs (] _ -
PAGE ONE - TENTH LINE FROM TPXXX TOP {AST THREE WORDS SHUD BE .

E.F. I{OUGHTON
PAGE ONE - THIRD LINE FROM BOTTOM - SEVENTH WORD SHOULD BE * THE"

LAST VORD ON PAGE TVO LINE ™O - DELETE v
_ END '--f—"3 ' . e ek s .
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